


Opt-In Form or Form to update Email ID 

In terms of SEBI Circular Ref. No. SEBI/HO/IMD/DF2/CIR/P/2018/92 dated June 05, 2018 and as part of Go-Green 
initiative, issuance of physical copy of scheme-wise annual reports or abridged summary is limited to those investors 
whose email ID is not available and who wish to receive the reports in physical form. 

PAN: _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Name: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Select any one option 

⃝ I wish to register my email address 

as given below for the above PAN wherever it is not registered earlier and I authorize to update this email ID across all 
Folios of the schemes Mutual Fund by quant MF serviced by  where I am the first holder / Guardian and the above email 
is registered in the folio to receive various communications from the quant Mutual Fund. 

EMAIL ID: _________________________________________________________________________________ 

(given email ID will be updated in folios where you have not registered your email ID in your folios under said 
PAN) 

OR 

⃝ I wish to receive the Annual Report or abridged summary by physical mode. 

⃝ All participating Funds (default option, if email ID is not provided above) 

⃝ Specific Fund (please specify): ______________________________________________________________ 

Alternatively, you can visit AMC websites / AMFI website and view the Scheme-wise Annual Reports / 
Abridged Summaries thereof. 

Declaration: 

I acknowledge and confirm that the information provided above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. In case any of the 
above specified information is found to be false or untrue or misleading or misrepresenting, me / am aware that I may be liable for it. I hereby 
authorize you [RTAs/Fund/AMC] to disclose, share, rely, remit in any form, mode or manner, all / any of the information provided by me, including 
all changes, updates to such information as and when provided by me to / any of the Mutual Fund, its Sponsor, Asset Management Company, 
trustees, their employees / RTAs ('the Authorized Parties') or any Indian or foreign governmental or statutory or judicial authorities / agencies 
wherever it is legally required and other investigation agencies without any obligation of advising me of the same. Further, I grant my consent to 
share the given information to other SEBI Registered Intermediaries to facilitate single submission / update & for other relevant purposes. I also 
undertake to keep you informed in writing about any changes / modification to the above information in future and also undertake to provide any 
other additional information as may be required at your / Fund’s end or by regulators. 

________________________________ 

   (Signature)   



TRUSTEE REPORT FOR F.Y. 2022-23 

Dear Unit holder(s), 

The Directors of quant Capital Trustee Limited (Trustee to quant Mutual Fund) have pleasure in presenting the twenty second Annual 
Report and audited financial statement of the schemes of quant Mutual Fund for the year April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023. 

As on March 31, 2023 the Asset under Management (AUM) of quant Mutual Fund was Rs. 20,104.35 Crores. The fund house managed 17 
schemes.  

We are delighted to inform you that we have crossed an important milestone of Rs. 30,000 crores of assets under management (as 
on July 28, 2023) through increased retail participation that has seen our folio count surpass 29 lakh folios and the fund house is 
currently managing 22 schemes. On this momentous occasion, we wish to express our heartfelt gratitude for your unwavering support 
over the years that have allowed us to nimbly leapfrog from one growth milestone to the next.  

Our growth journey has been a remarkable partnership between your support to us through your continued investment in our schemes 
and our razor sharp focus on finding that next big idea that makes our portfolios stand out for its distinctive style of money management.  

We sincerely hope to sustain this momentum through our persistent efforts at leaving no stone unturned in delivering superior risk-
adjusted returns across our portfolios.  Going forward, we will be offering many more products across the spectrum; ranging 
from thematic and solution oriented funds. Our aim is to be the leading purveyor of risk-managed products across the risk-return 
continuum and to handhold ever more Indian households in their bid to save for a better financial future.  

Once again, we extend a big heartfelt thank you for being a part of our journey. 

















Performance of the Schemes 
For the year ended 31st March, 2023 quant Mutual Fund had 17 schemes. These schemes are under the category of Debt, Equity and 
Hybrid Funds. The fund is committed to provide stable return to its investors in medium to long term that is consistent with scheme 
objectives and meet investor’s expectations. A brief note on various schemes/ plans and their performance is as under: 

quant Liquid Fund, the investment objective of the scheme is to generate income through a portfolio comprising money market and 
debt instruments. There is no assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized. 

Period quant Liquid Fund CRISIL Liquid Debt Index 

7 Days 0.16% 0.14% 

15 Days 0.32% 0.30% 

1 Month 0.63% 0.62% 

3 Months 1.66% 1.69% 

6 Months 3.26% 3.33% 

1 Year 5.68% 5.83% 

3 Years 4.91% 4.52% 

5 Years 5.88% 5.51% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

13.41% 6.83% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Active Fund, the primary investment objective of the scheme is to generate capital appreciation & provide long-term growth 
opportunities by investing in a portfolio of Large Cap, Mid Cap and Small Cap companies. There is no assurance that the investment 
objective of the Scheme will be realized. 

Period quant Active Fund NIFTY500 MULTICAP 
50:25:25 TRI 

6 Months -5.16% -2.27% 

1 Year -3.20% -1.56% 

3 Years 44.11% 33.00% 

5 Years 18.82% 11.15% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

18.47% N/A 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Small Cap Fund, the primary investment objective of the scheme is  to generate capital appreciation & provide long-term 
growth opportunities by investing in a portfolio of Small Cap companies. There is no assurance that the investment objective of the 
Scheme will be realized.

Period quant Small Cap Fund NIFTY SMALLCAP 250 TRI 

6 Months 3.80% -4.23% 

1 Year 5.28% -6.03% 

3 Years 65.80% 41.21% 

5 Years 22.06% 8.07% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

10.45% N/A 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 



quant Tax Plan, the primary investment objective of the Scheme is to generate capital appreciation by investing predominantly in a 
well diversified portfolio of Equity Shares with growth potential. This income may be complemented by possible dividend and other 
income. 

Period quant Tax Plan NIFTY 500 TRI 

6 Months -5.85% -1.61% 

1 Year -1.04% -1.22% 

3 Years 48.53% 28.97% 

5 Years 20.66% 11.55% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

14.55% 12.85% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Mid Cap Fund, the primary investment objective of the scheme is  to generate capital appreciation & provide long-term growth 
opportunities by investing in a portfolio of Mid Cap companies. There is no assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be 
achieved.

Period quant Mid Cap Fund NIFTY MIDCAP 150 TRI 

6 Months -2.34% -2.42% 

1 Year 0.30% 2.77% 

3 Years 43.36% 37.34% 

5 Years 18.03% 12.47% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

12.25% N/A 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Infrastructure Fund, the primary investment objective of the scheme is to generate capital appreciation & provide long-term 
growth opportunities by investing in a portfolio of Infrastructure focused companies. There is no assurance that the investment objective 
of the Scheme will be realized.

Period quant Infrastructure Fund NIFTY INFRASTRUCTURE TRI 

6 Months -3.22% 2.72% 

1 Year 2.78% 2.31% 

3 Years 55.64% 30.96% 

5 Years 19.70% 10.68% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

5.16% 2.31% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 



quant Absolute Fund, the investment objective of the scheme is to generate income/capital appreciation by investing primarily in equity 
and equity related instruments with a moderate exposure to debt securities & money market instruments. There is no assurance that the 
investment objective of the Scheme will be realized. 

Period quant Absolute Fund 
CRISIL Hybrid 35+65 - 

Aggressive Index 

6 Months -3.86% 0.51% 

1 Year 2.09% 1.14% 

3 Years 37.69% 20.42% 

5 Years 18.16% 10.93% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

16.57% N/A 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Flexi Cap Fund, the primary investment objective of the scheme is to generate consistent returns by investing in a portfolio of 
Large Cap, Mid Cap and Small Cap companies. The AMC will have the discretion to completely or partially invest in any of the type of 
securities stated above with a view to maximize the returns or on defensive considerations. However, there can be no assurance that the 
investment objective of the Scheme will be realized, as actual market movements may be at variance with anticipated trends. 

Period quant Flexi Cap Fund NIFTY 500 TRI 

6 Months -2.58% -1.61% 

1 Year 1.43% -1.22% 

3 Years 46.03% 28.97% 

5 Years 17.47% 11.55% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

13.09% 14.62% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Value Fund, the primary investment objective of the scheme is to seek to achieve capital appreciation in the long-term by 
primarily investing in a well-diversified portfolio of value stocks. The AMC will have the discretion to completely or partially invest in any 
of the type of securities stated above with a view to maximize the returns or on defensive considerations. However, there can be no 
assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized, as actual market movements may be at variance with 
anticipated trends.  

Period quant Value Fund NIFTY 500 TRI 

6 Months 1.40% -1.61% 

1 Year 2.70% -1.22% 

3 Years N/A N/A 

5 Years N/A N/A 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

4.83% 0.54% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 



quant Multi Asset Fund, the investment objective of the scheme is to generate capital appreciation & provide long-term growth 
opportunities by investing in instruments across the three asset classes viz. Equity, Debt and Commodity. There is no assurance that the 
investment objective of the Scheme will be realized.

Period quant Multi Asset Fund 

Composed of one third Nifty 50 Index, 
one third CRISIL Composite Bond Fund 
Index, and one third INR price of Gold 

Future Near-Month price on MCX 

6 Months 0.98% 0.67% 

1 Year 4.56% -1.57% 

3 Years 39.93% 17.54% 

5 Years 19.45% 8.36% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

10.23% N/A 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Large and Mid Cap Fund, the primary investment objective of the scheme is to generate capital appreciation & provide long-
term growth opportunities by investing in a portfolio of Large Cap and Mid Cap companies. There is no assurance that the investment 
objective of the Scheme will be realized. 

Period quant Large & Mid Cap Fund NIFTY LARGE MIDCAP 250 
TRI 

6 Months -1.72% -1.80% 

1 Year -1.01% 0.62% 

3 Years 31.59% 31.98% 

5 Years 13.19% 12.16% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

12.64% 12.20% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Focused Fund, the primary investment objective of the scheme is to seek to generate capital appreciation & provide long-term 
growth opportunities by investing in a focused portfolio of Large Cap – ‘blue chip’ – companies. There is no assurance that the 
investment objective of the Scheme will be realized.

Period quant Focused Fund NIFTY 500 TRI 

6 Months -2.57% -1.61% 

1 Year 0.06% -1.22% 

3 Years 32.22% 28.97% 

5 Years 11.68% 11.55% 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

12.36% 11.80% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant ESG Equity Fund, The investment objective is to generate  long  term  capital  appreciation  by  investing  in  a  diversified 
portfolio  of  companies demonstrating sustainable practices across Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) parameters. However, 
there can be no assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be achieved. 

Period quant ESG Equity Fund NIFTY100 ESG TRI 

6 Months -5.08% -4.85% 

1 Year -0.56% -6.75% 

3 Years N/A N/A 

5 Years N/A N/A 

Since launch of the 34.62% 14.20% 



scheme 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Quantamental Fund, the investment objective of the Scheme is to deliver superior returns as compared to the underlying 
benchmark over the medium to long term through investing in equity and equity related securities. The portfolio of stocks will be 
selected, weighed and rebalanced using stock screeners, factor based scoring and an optimization formula which aims to enhance 
portfolio exposures to factors representing ‘good investing principles’ such as growth, value and quality within risk constraints.

Period quant Quantamental Fund NIFTY 500 TRI 

6 Months 5.51% -1.61% 

1 Year 11.11% -1.22% 

3 Years N/A N/A 

5 Years N/A N/A 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

16.66% 10.00% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Large Cap Fund, The primary investment objective of the scheme is to seek to generate consistent returns by investing in equity 
and equity related instruments falling under the category of large cap companies. The AMC will have the discretion to completely or 
partially invest in any of the type of securities stated above with a view to maximize the returns or on defensive considerations. However, 
there can be no assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized, as actual market movements may be at variance 
with anticipated trends. 

Period quant Large Cap Fund NIFTY 100 TRI 

6 Months -5.74% -1.22% 

1 Year N/A N/A 

3 Years N/A N/A 

5 Years N/A N/A 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

-10.99% -5.87% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

quant Gilt Fund, The investment objective is to generate returns through investments in sovereign securities issued by the Central 
Government and/or State Government. However, there can be no assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be 
realized.

Period quant Gilt Fund CRISIL Dynamic Gilt Index 

7 Days 0.11% 0.11% 

15 Days 0.43% 0.54% 

1 Month 1.17% 1.32% 

3 Months 1.66% 2.04% 

6 Months N/A N/A 

1 Year N/A N/A 

3 Years N/A N/A 

5 Years N/A N/A 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

6.90% 7.41% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 



quant Overnight Fund, The investment objective of the scheme is to generate returns by investing in debt and money market 
instruments with overnight maturity. However, there can be no assurance that the investment objective of the Scheme will be realized. 

Period quant Overnight Fund CRISIL Liquid Overnight 
Index 

7 Days 0.13% 0.13% 

15 Days 0.28% 0.27% 

1 Month 0.56% 0.55% 

3 Months 1.58% 1.59% 

6 Months N/A N/A 

1 Year N/A N/A 

3 Years N/A N/A 

5 Years N/A N/A 

Since launch of the 
scheme 

6.50% 6.52% 

Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future. 

Board of Directors 
The following are the directors of quant Capital Trustee Limited: 

 Mr. Milan Ganatra - Associate Director 

 Mr. Yogesh Parekh - Independent Director 

 Mr. Lancelot Joseph - Independent Director 

 Mr. Laxmikant Gupta - Independent Director 

Statutory Details 
quant Mutual Fund was registered with the Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') on 3rd July, 1996 vide registration no. 
MF/028/96/4. 

The enclosed audited accounts of the Mutual Fund Schemes provide, in our view, an adequate disclosure of its affairs during the period 
under review. In addition, we state that: 

 The liabilities and responsibilities of the Trustee (quant Capital Trustee Limited) are in accordance with SEBI (Mutual Funds)
Regulations, 1996, Trust Deed and the offer documents of the schemes. The liability of the Sponsor/ Settlor is limited to the initial
contribution of Rs. 1,00,000/- towards the setting up of quant Mutual Fund.

 Since the schemes permit investments, partly or wholly in shares, bonds, debentures and other scrips or securities whose values can
fluctuate, the price and redemption value of the units, and income from them, can go up as well as down with the fluctuations in the
markets value of its underlying investments.

 On a written request, present and prospective unitholders / investors can obtain a copy of the trust deed, the annual report of the
schemes, the annual report of the asset management company (quant Money Managers Limited) and the text of the relevant
schemes.
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The Trustees wish to place on record their grateful thanks to the Unitholders of quant Mutual for their continued support and to the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India, the Bankers and the Custodian for the support provided during the year. 

Yours sincerely, 

For quant Capital Trustee Limited 

(Trustee of quant Mutual Fund) 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Director Director 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 28 July, 2023 



Disclosure pursuant to SEBI Circular No. Cir/ IMD/ DF/ 2/ 2010 dated May 13, 2010 regarding details of 
unclaimed redemption and dividend and number of such investors for each scheme as on March 31, 2023: 

Scheme Name Unclaimed 
Redemption Amount 

Numbers of 
Investor 

Unclaimed  
Dividend Amount 

Numbers of Investor 

quant  
Small Cap Fund 148,003.17 5 63,716.62 161 

quant 
Tax Plan 281,673.88 30 814,766.63 692 

quant  
Mid Cap Fund 709,786.90 28 1,013,863.75 2,112 

quant 
Active Fund 150,423.19 7 415,065.86 283 

quant  
Multi Asset Fund 85,000.00 3 100.00 1 

quant  
Absolute Fund 143,836.35 13 218,043.12 195 

quant 
Liquid Fund 273,872.83 30 454,699.10 939 

quant  
Large & Mid Cap Fund 120,846.45 13 211,260.69 284 

quant  
Infrastructure Fund 310,523.25 30 0 0 

quant  
Focused Fund 56,657.33 3 52,533.48 11 

quant  
Consumption Fund 63,496.61 3 22,339.32 6 

Total 2,344,119.96 165 3,266,388.57 4,684 

On written request, present and prospective unit holders/ investors can obtain copy of the trust deed, the annual report at a price and 
the text of the relevant scheme. 



Disclosure of Scheme wise changes in Risk-o-meter for the financial year 2022-23 are as follows in line with SEBI 
Circular no SEBI/HO/IMD/DF3/CIR/P/2020/197 dated 5 October 2020 which was made effective from 1 January 
2021. 

Scheme name Risk-o-meter level at 
start of the financial 

year 

Risk-o-meter level at 
end of the financial 

year 

Number of changes in 
Risk-o-meter during the 

financial year 
quant Absolute Fund Very High Very High 00 

quant Active Fund Very High Very High 00 
quant Focused Fund Very High Very High 00 

quant Large & Mid Cap 
Fund Very High Very High 00 

quant Mid Cap Fund Very High Very High 00 
quant Small Cap Fund Very High Very High 00 
quant Flexi Cap Fund Very High Very High 00 
quant Infrastructure 

Fund Very High Very High 00 

quant Tax Plan Very High Very High 00 
quant Liquid Fund Moderate Low to Moderate 05 

quant Multi Asset Fund Very High High 01 
quant ESG Equity Fund Very High Very High 00 
quant Quantamental 

Fund Very High Very High 00 

quant Value Fund Very High Very High 00 
quant Large Cap 

Fund(launched on 20th 
July, 2022) 

- Very High 00 

quant Overnight Fund 
(launched on 5th 
December, 2022) 

- Low 00 

quant Gilt Fund 
(launched on 14th 
December, 2022) 

- Moderate 00 

quant Dynamic Asset 
Allocation Fund 

(launched on 23rd  
March, 2023) 

- Very High 00 



Redressal of Complaints received against Mutual Funds during F.Y. 2022-23 
Total Number of Folios: 2496114 

Complaint 
code 

Type of  
Complaint# 

(a) No. of 
complaints 

pending 
at the  

beginning  
of the year 

(b) No of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

period 

Action on (a) and (b) 

Resolved 
Non  

Actiona-
ble* 

Pending 

Within 30 
days 

30- 
60 

days 

60- 
180 
days 

Beyond 
180 
days 

Average 
time taken 
^ (in days) 

0-3 
month

s 

3-6 
month

s 

6-12 
month

s 

Beyond 
12 

months 

I A 

Non receipt of amount 
declared under Income 
Distribution cum Capital 

Withdrawal option 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I B 

Interest on delayed 
payment of amount 

declared under Income 
Distribution cum Capital 

Withdrawal option 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I C 
Non receipt of  

Redemption Proceeds 
0 101 101 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 

I D 
Interest on delayed 

payment of Redemption 
0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 

II A 
Non receipt of Statement 

of Account/Unit  
Certificate 

0 341 341 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 

II B 
Discrepancy in  

Statement of Account 
0 72 72 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 

II C 
Data corrections in 

Investor details 
0 65 65 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 

II D 
Non receipt of Annual 

Report/Abridged  
Summary 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

III A 
Wrong switch between 

Schemes 
0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 

III B 
Unauthorized switch 

between Schemes 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

III C 
Deviation from Scheme 

attributes 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

III D 
Wrong or excess 

charges/load 
0 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 

III E 
Non updation of changes 
viz. address, PAN, bank 
details, nomination, etc 

0 298 298 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 

III F 
Delay in allotment 

of Units 
0 784 784 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 

III G 
Unauthorized 
Redemption 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

IV Others ** 0 478 478 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 

MUTUAL FUND INVESTMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO MARKET RISKS, READ ALL SCHEME RELATED DOCUMENTS CAREFULLY. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Trustees of quant Mutual Fund  

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

1. We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of the Schemes as mentioned in
‘Annexure A’ (Collectively “the Schemes”) of quant Mutual Fund, which comprises the
Balance Sheets as at March 31, 2023, the Revenue Accounts and the Cash Flow Statements
for the period/ year then ended and notes including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements of the Schemes give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Mutual Fund) Regulation, 1996, as amended (‘the SEBI
Regulation’):
a. in the case of Balance Sheets, of the state of affairs of the Schemes as at March 31,

2023;
b. in the case of the Revenue Accounts, of the surplus/deficit, for the period/ year

ended on that date; and
c. in the case of the Cash Flow Statements of the cash flows for the period/ year ended

on that date.

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). Our
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Schemes in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the ICAI together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the
SEBI Regulations, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon 

4. The Management of quant Capital Trustee Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Trustee
Company’), being the Schemes’ Trustees, and quant Money Managers Limited
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the AMC’), being the Schemes’ asset manager, are responsible
for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Trustees’ Report but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditors’
report thereon. The Trustees’ report is expected to be made available to us after the date
of this auditor's report.

5. Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.



6. In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

7. When we read the Trustees’ Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

8. The Management of the Trustee Company and the AMC are responsible for the
preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Schemes in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including accounting policies and
standards as specified in the Ninth Schedule of the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the SEBI
Regulations for safeguarding the assets of the Schemes and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

9. In preparing the Financial Statements, the Management and Board of Directors of the
Trustee Company and the AMC are responsible for assessing the Schemes’ ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Scheme or to cease operations of a Scheme, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

10. The Board of Directors of the Trustee Company and the AMC are also responsible for
overseeing the Schemes’ financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements 

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Financial Statements.

12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:



• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Schemes’
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease
to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

13. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI
Regulations, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) The Balance Sheets, Revenue Accounts and Cash Flow Statements dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account of the respective Schemes; and

c) In our opinion, the Balance Sheets and Revenue Accounts dealt with by this report
have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the SEBI Regulations.



14. As required by the Eight Schedule of the SEBI Regulations, we report that:

a) In our opinion, and on the basis of information given to us, the methods used to value
non-traded securities as at March 31, 2023, where applicable, are in accordance with
the SEBI Regulations and other guidelines approved by the Board of Directors of the
Trustee Company and are fair and reasonable.

For M M Nissim & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No: 107122W/W100672 

Varun P. Kothari 
Partner 
Membership No. 115089 
ICAI UDIN: 23115089BGWKBH5173 
Mumbai: July 25, 2023 



Annexure A 
List of Schemes referred to in Auditor’s Report dated July 25, 2023 

Sr. No. Scheme Name Balance Sheet Date 
1 quant Absolute Fund 31-Mar-23 
2 quant Active Fund 31-Mar-23 
3 quant ESG Equity Fund 31-Mar-23 
4 quant Large & Mid Cap Fund 31-Mar-23 
5 quant Small Cap Fund 31-Mar-23 
6 quant Infrastructure Fund 31-Mar-23 
7 quant Liquid Fund 31-Mar-23 
8 quant Focused Fund 31-Mar-23 
9 quant Flexi Cap Fund 31-Mar-23 

10 quant Tax Plan 31-Mar-23 
11 quant Mid Cap Fund 31-Mar-23 
12 quant Multi Asset Fund 31-Mar-23 
13 quant Value Fund 31-Mar-23 
14 quant Quantamental Fund 31-Mar-23 
15 quant Large Cap Fund 31-Mar-23 
16 quant Gilt Fund 31-Mar-23 
17 quant Overnight Fund 31-Mar-23 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Trustees of quant Mutual Fund 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

1. We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of the Schemes as mentioned
in ‘Annexure A’ (Collectively “the Schemes”) of quant Mutual Fund, which comprises
the Balance Sheets as at March 31, 2023 and the Revenue Accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2023 and notes including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements of the Schemes give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Mutual Fund) Regulation, 1996, as amended (‘the SEBI
Regulation’):
a. in the case of Balance Sheets, of the state of affairs of the Schemes as at March 31,

2023 and,
b. in the case of the Revenue Accounts of the surplus for the year ended March 31,2023.

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). Our
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Schemes in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the ICAI together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the
SEBI Regulations, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon 

4. The Management of quant Capital Trustee Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Trustee Company’), being the Schemes’ Trustees, and quant Money Managers Limited
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the AMC’), being the Schemes’ asset manager, are responsible
for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Trustees’ Report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditors’
report thereon. The Trustees’ report is expected to be made available to us after the date
of this auditor's report.

5. Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.



6. In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

7. When we read the Trustees’ Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

8. The Management of the Trustee Company and the AMC are responsible for the
preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position and financial performance of the Schemes in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including accounting policies and standards as
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the SEBI Regulations for
safeguarding the assets of the Schemes and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

9. In preparing the Financial Statements, the Management and Board of Directors of the
Trustee Company and the AMC are responsible for assessing the Schemes’ ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Scheme or to cease operations of a Scheme, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

10. The Board of Directors of the Trustee Company and the AMC are also responsible for
overseeing the Schemes’ financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements 

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these Financial Statements.

12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to



those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Schemes’
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease
to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

13. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI
Regulations, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) The Balance Sheets and Revenue Accounts dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account of the respective Schemes; and

c) In our opinion, the Balance Sheets and Revenue Accounts dealt with by this report
have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the SEBI Regulations.



14. As required by the Eight Schedule of the SEBI Regulations, we report that:

a) On the basis of information and explanation given to us, the Scheme does not have
any non-traded securities as at March 31, 2023 and hence reporting requirement of
Eight Schedule of the SEBI Regulations is not applicable.

For M M Nissim & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No: 107122W/W100672 

Varun P. Kothari 
Partner 
Membership No. 115089 
ICAI UDIN: 23115089BGWKBI1023 
Mumbai: July 25, 2023 



Annexure A 
List of Schemes referred to in Auditor’s Report dated July 25, 2023 

Sr. No. Scheme Name 
Balance Sheet 

Date 
1 Dundee Balanced Fund 31-Mar-23 

2 Dundee Corporate Fund 31-Mar-23 

3 Dundee Liquidity Fund 31-Mar-23 

4 Dundee PSU Bond Fund 31-Mar-23 

5 Dundee Sovereign Trust Fund 31-Mar-23 

6 Dundee Tax Saver Fund 31-Mar-23 



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

LIABILITIES
1 Unit Capital 378464 94934 794983 308467 927283 511148 1021565 114954
2 Reserves & Surplus
2.1 Unit Premium Reserves 38485 9758 23058 7711 147512 61043 20881 -9117
2.2 Unrealised Appreciation -114511 125610 -29123 130030 1329831 1688292 -29123 42139
2.3 Other Reserves 10435419 2327746 6042015 2073882 34471532 18809261 6079865 642856
3 Loans & Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Current Liabilities & Provisions
4.1 Provisions for doubtful Income/Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4.2 Other Current Liabilities & Provisions 192438 84574 229432 55907 479108 167553 202922 53055

TOTAL 10930295 2642623 7060366 2575996 37355266 21237297 7296110 843886

ASSETS
1 Investments
1.1 Listed Securities:
1.1.1 Equity Shares 7966097 1797380 3850371 1744949 36480757 19633337 6699064 711148
1.1.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.2 Securities Awaited Listing:
1.2.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.3 Unlisted Securities
1.3.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.4 Government Securities 854451 492859 500807 259499 0 0 0 0
1.5 Treasury Bills 130373 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.6 Commercial Paper 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.7 Certificate of Deposits 242113 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.8 Bill Rediscounting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.9 Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 50919 0 720292 476083 5092 0 0 0
1.10 Foreign Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Investment 9243953 2290239 5071470 2480531 36485849 19633337 6699064 711148

2 Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 Other Current assets
3.1 Cash & Bank Balance 231737 5830 208118 4407 275197 20532 273808 2446
3.2 CBLO/ Reverse Repo Lending 1192012 79426 1463335 28301 147743 413001 67556 14198
3.3 Others 262593 267129 317443 62757 446477 1170428 255682 116095

TOTAL 10930295 2642623 7060366 2575996 37355266 21237297 7296110 843886

QUANT ACTIVE FUND
Particulars

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND
QUANT LARGE & MIDCAP 

FUND
QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

LIABILITIES
1 Unit Capital 2506405 1240434 3767150 2391487 4073877 1453718 423810 138753
2 Reserves & Surplus
2.1 Unit Premium Reserves 114796 36003 38901 22602 12293 14141 6904 2108
2.2 Unrealised Appreciation 968888 1208335 202830 103207 6505 397 -18644 35751
2.3 Other Reserves 32198337 14157413 4522974 2688011 10408906 3407472 1965689 592806
3 Loans & Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Current Liabilities & Provisions
4.1 Provisions for doubtful Income/Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4.2 Other Current Liabilities & Provisions 1998291 113596 167252 233421 586382 356673 74419 33066

TOTAL 37786718 16755781 8699106 5438728 15087964 5232402 2452177 802485

ASSETS
1 Investments
1.1 Listed Securities:
1.1.1 Equity Shares 34510390 16081252 8250261 4863882 0 0 2171638 683757
1.1.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.2 Securities Awaited Listing:
1.2.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.3 Unlisted Securities
1.3.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.4 Government Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.5 Treasury Bills 0 0 0 0 1488383 0 0 0
1.6 Commercial Paper 0 0 0 0 6192370 0 0 0
1.7 Certificate of Deposits 0 0 0 0 4772177 3631613 0 0
1.8 Bill Rediscounting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.9 Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 5092 0 0 0 255037 0 0 0
1.10 Foreign Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Investment 34515482 16081252 8250261 4863882 12707967 3631613 2171638 683757

2 Deposits 0 0 0 0

3 Other Current assets
3.1 Cash & Bank Balance 2654771 6687 171883 2542 4604 13275 163643 1056
3.2 CBLO/ Reverse Repo Lending 60789 361831 26867 39120 1992893 1272521 12832 3448
3.3 Others 555675 306012 250096 533184 382500 314993 104064 114224

TOTAL 37786718 16755781 8699106 5438728 15087964 5232402 2452177 802485

Particulars
QUANT SMALL CAP FUND QUANT FOCUSED FUND

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE 
FUND

QUANT LIQUID FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

LIABILITIES
1 Unit Capital 1298724 308930 1920474 334751 752837 254833 3710199 491010
2 Reserves & Surplus
2.1 Unit Premium Reserves 73666 -23112 60867 11223 5794 1217 20501 497
2.2 Unrealised Appreciation 90706 232491 284912 56702 -38110 34076 -72686 52447
2.3 Other Reserves 15191808 3088136 9351354 1577502 838941 237426 1384344 52238
3 Loans & Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Current Liabilities & Provisions
4.1 Provisions for doubtful Income/Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4.2 Other Current Liabilities & Provisions 500518 47003 506403 200462 42836 53803 222161 49065

TOTAL 17155422 3653448 12124009 2180639 1602297 581355 5264520 645258

ASSETS
1 Investments
1.1 Listed Securities:
1.1.1 Equity Shares 16350303 3433065 11197376 1769916 1454589 521085 4519453 574072
1.1.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.2 Securities Awaited Listing:
1.2.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.3 Unlisted Securities
1.3.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.4 Government Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.5 Treasury Bills 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.6 Commercial Paper 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.7 Certificate of Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.8 Bill Rediscounting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.9 Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.10 Foreign Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Investment 16350303 3433065 11197376 1769916 1454589 521085 4519453 574072

2 Deposits

3 Other Current assets
3.1 Cash & Bank Balance 586888 11481 605046 6473 5503 917 290570 595
3.2 CBLO/ Reverse Repo Lending 109394 40496 64935 138184 4193 12235 94062 23311
3.3 Others 108837 168406 256652 266066 138012 47118 360434 47280

TOTAL 17155422 3653448 12124009 2180639 1602297 581355 5264520 645258

QUANT QUANTAMENTAL 
FUND

QUANT MID CAP FUND
Particulars

QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

LIABILITIES
1 Unit Capital 5670901 4007682 1467766 549634 2804227 0 452618 0 1097347 0
2 Reserves & Surplus
2.1 Unit Premium Reserves 22057 10860 134312 40555 1634 0 -182 0 -221 0
2.2 Unrealised Appreciation -10288 94041 912310 613249 -34767 0 356 0 0 0
2.3 Other Reserves 376729 45076 29467586 10458261 -161187 0 7612 0 22501 0
3 Loans & Borrowings 0 0
4 Current Liabilities & Provisions
4.1 Provisions for doubtful Income/Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4.2 Other Current Liabilities & Provisions 391877 51955 1630853 325302 107421 0 471 0 71561 0

TOTAL 6451275 4209615 33612826 11987001 2717328 0 460875 0 1191188 0

ASSETS
1 Investments
1.1 Listed Securities:
1.1.1 Equity Shares 5648347 4017688 31164489 10515450 2538460 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.2 Securities Awaited Listing:
1.2.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.3 Unlisted Securities
1.3.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.4 Government Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.5 Treasury Bills 0 0 0 0 0 0 54211 0 0 0
1.6 Commercial Paper 0 0 0 0 0 0 364508 0 0 0
1.7 Certificate of Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.8 Bill Rediscounting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.9 Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.10 Foreign Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Investment 5648347 4017688 31164489 10515450 2538460 0 418719 0 0 0

2 Deposits

3 Other Current assets
3.1 Cash & Bank Balance 349854 1205 1689877 66055 96210 0 30 0 63154 0
3.2 CBLO/ Reverse Repo Lending 15623 27846 741371 390722 9053 0 33383 0 1123627 0
3.3 Others 437451 162877 17089 1014774 73606 0 8743 0 4407 0

TOTAL 6451275 4209615 33612826 11987001 2717328 0 460875 0 1191188 0

QUANT LARGE CAP FUND QUANT GILT FUND QUANT OVERNIGHT FUNDQUANT VALUE FUND QUANT TAX PLAN
Particulars



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

LIABILITIES
1 Unit Capital 634 634 34 34 66 66 5 5 134 134 348 348 100 100
2 Reserves & Surplus
2.1 Unit Premium Reserves -163 -163 10 10 4 4 0 0 81 81 -23 -23 0 0
2.2 Unrealised Appreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.3 Other Reserves 1058 978 99 90 593 545 4 2 592 545 594 546 0 0
3 Loans & Borrowings 0 0
4 Current Liabilities & Provisions
4.1 Provisions for doubtful Income/Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4.2 Other Current Liabilities & Provisions 0 0 16 16 243 243 25 25 92 92 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 1528 1449 158 150 905 858 34 32 897 851 918 870 100 100

ASSETS
1 Investments
1.1 Listed Securities:
1.1.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.1.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.2 Securities Awaited Listing:
1.2.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.3 Unlisted Securities
1.3.1 Equity Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.2 Preference Shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.3 Equity Linked Debentures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.4 Other Debentures & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.3.5 Securities Debt Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.4 Government Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.5 Treasury Bills 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.6 Commercial Paper 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.7 Certificate of Deposits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.8 Bill Rediscounting 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.9 Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.10 Foreign Securities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2 Deposits 0 0

3 Other Current assets 4 0 2 0 2 2
3.1 Cash & Bank Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100 100
3.2 CBLO/ Reverse Repo Lending 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3.3 Others 1524 1449 158 150 903 858 34 32 895 851 916 870 0 0

TOTAL 1528 1449 158 150 905 858 34 32 897 851 918 870 100 100

Quant Mutual Fund - Unclaimed Dundee Mutual Fund

DUNDEE PSU BOND FUNDDUNDEE LIQUIDITY FUND QUANT MUTUAL FUND DUNDEE TAX SAVER FUNDDUNDEE BALANCED FUND DUNDEE CORPORATE FUND
DUNDEE SOVERGEIN TRUST 

FUND
Particulars



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Revenue Account For The year ended 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

1 INCOME
1.1 Dividend 89216 21560 61127 15781 545405 303385 51750 7915
1.2 Interest 92576 11865 35502 8312 13003 7565 4132 255
1.3 Realised Gain / (Loss) on Foreign Exchange 

Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.4 Realised Gains / (Losses) on Interscheme 

sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.5 Realised Gains / (Losses) on External sale / 

redemption of investments 781706 194021 618628 227588 2566649 1807937 334700 80734

1.6
Realised Gains / (Losses) on Derivative 
Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.7 Other Income 146 3 301 0 404 69 194 20
(A) 963644 227449 715558 251681 3125461 2118957 390775 88925

2 EXPENSES
2.1 Management fees 23873 9261 11675 3470 127920 50008 12111 1118
2.2 GST on Management fees 4297 1667 2101 625 23026 9001 2180 201
2.3 Transfer agents fees and expenses 4141 1982 2023 636 22160 8179 2102 183
2.4 Custodian fees 137 295 73 109 757 806 69 22
2.5 Trusteeship Fees  77 35 43 42 417 392 39 11
2.6 Losses on Interscheme sale of investment 2557 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.7 Losses on External sale of investment 701501 94998 361914 45070 3401866 525548 478964 29884
2.8 Losses on Derivative Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.9 Commission to Agents 73205 3933 47125 12958 196830 107741 41447 3502
2.1 Marketing & Distribution expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.11 Audit fees 26 10 16 12 114 114 13 3
2.12 Other operating expenses 5915 2908 4311 1113 -2439 -1175 3002 271

(B) 815729 115089 429282 64034 3770652 700614 539928 35195

3 NET REALISED GAINS / ( LOSSES) FOR THE 
YEAR / PERIOD (A-B=C) 147914 112360 286276 187647 -645191 1418342 -149152 53729

4 Change in Unrealised Depreciation in value 
of investment (D) 240121 0 159153 0 358460 0 51940 0

5 NET GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD {E=(C-D)} -92207 112360 127124 187647 -1003651 1418342 -201092 53729

6 Change in Unrealised appreciation in value 
of investment (F) 0 113762 0 111396 0 1466105 0 37125

7 NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD ( E + F =G ) -92207 226122 127124 299043 -1003651 2884447 -201092 90855

7.1 Add: Balance transfer from unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.2 Less: Balance transfer to unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.3 Add / (Less) : Equalisation 7959758 2032415 3681857 1747750 16307162 15104842 5566839 480045
8 Total 7867551 2258537 3808980 2046794 15303511 17989289 5365747 570900
9 Dividend appropriation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9.1 Income Distributed during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9.2 Tax on income distributed during the year / 
period

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10 Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried forward 
to Balance sheet 7867551 2258537 3808980 2046794 15303511 17989289 5365747 570900

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND
Particulars

QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND QUANT ACTIVE FUND
QUANT LARGE & MIDCAP 

FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Revenue Account For The year ended 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

1 INCOME
1.1 Dividend 318945 137764 162129 39381 0 0 27192 9563
1.2 Interest 32358 12562 3446 1439 640006 182761 1550 405
1.3 Realised Gain / (Loss) on Foreign Exchange 

Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.4 Realised Gains / (Losses) on Interscheme 

sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.5 Realised Gains / (Losses) on External sale / 

redemption of investments 2876836 1734035 813890 247359 125 0 262924 101100

1.6
Realised Gains / (Losses) on Derivative 
Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.7 Other Income 33091 40693 3378 4235 245 21 6 10
(A) 3261230 1925054 982843 292414 640376 182782 291672 111079

2 EXPENSES
2.1 Management fees 109621 41919 34199 8405 20758 11559 6006 1740
2.2 GST on Management fees 19732 7545 6156 1513 3736 2081 1081 313
2.3 Transfer agents fees and expenses 18990 6962 5923 1393 3599 1566 1041 283
2.4 Custodian fees 629 727 199 102 131 298 0 30
2.5 Trusteeship Fees  361 357 109 58 82 136 20 15
2.6 Losses on Interscheme sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.7 Losses on External sale of investment 1629637 359746 897544 98874 232 0 253587 64570
2.8 Losses on Derivative Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.9 Commission to Agents 143378 87942 52008 13374 16374 7433 17558 5761
2.1 Marketing & Distribution expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.11 Audit fees 91 104 27 17 40 40 6 4
2.12 Other operating expenses 661 3042 -1220 393 1492 1713 464 111

(B) 1923100 508343 994944 124129 46444 24826 279763 72827

3 NET REALISED GAINS / ( LOSSES) FOR THE 
YEAR / PERIOD (A-B=C) 1338130 1416711 -12101 168285 593932 157957 11909 38251

4 Change in Unrealised Depreciation in value 
of investment (D) 239447 0 0 0 0 0 54396 0

5 NET GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD {E=(C-D)} 1098683 1416711 -12101 168285 593932 157957 -42486 38251

6 Change in Unrealised appreciation in value 
of investment (F) 0 950697 99623 92913 6108 315 0 26145

7 NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD ( E + F =G ) 1098683 2367408 87522 261198 600040 158272 -42486 64396

7.1 Add: Balance transfer from unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.2 Less: Balance transfer to unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.3 Add / (Less) : Equalisation 16702794 11494015 1847065 2495237 6410297 2257080 1360974 470033
8 Total 17801476 13861423 1934587 2756435 7010337 2415351 1318488 534430
9 Dividend appropriation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9.1 Income Distributed during the year / period 0 0 0 0 -2796 -1793 0 0

9.2 Tax on income distributed during the year / 
period

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10 Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried forward 
to Balance sheet 17801476 13861423 1934587 2756435 7007542 2413558 1318488 534430

Particulars
QUANT SMALL CAP FUND

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE 
FUND

QUANT FOCUSED FUNDQUANT LIQUID FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Revenue Account For The year ended 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

1 INCOME
1.1 Dividend 139455 23060 97474 6846 7944 2187 27359 9134
1.2 Interest 15736 1578 6813 625 936 198 4213 506
1.3 Realised Gain / (Loss) on Foreign Exchange 

Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.4 Realised Gains / (Losses) on Interscheme 

sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.5 Realised Gains / (Losses) on External sale / 

redemption of investments 1009364 497143 696715 116111 187902 119169 406319 123945

1.6
Realised Gains / (Losses) on Derivative 
Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.7 Other Income 10871 2990 375 1926 2657 876 32 2494
(A) 1175427 524770 801377 125508 199439 122429 437923 136079

2 EXPENSES
2.1 Management fees 42415 7201 30004 6102 5521 2561 6678 1648
2.2 GST on Management fees 7635 1296 5401 1098 994 461 1202 297
2.3 Transfer agents fees and expenses 7358 1203 5190 1499 957 472 1159 247
2.4 Custodian fees 236 123 172 241 31 56 38 39
2.5 Trusteeship Fees  134 61 87 15 17 10 23 17
2.6 Losses on Interscheme sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.7 Losses on External sale of investment 1182896 110758 984087 48595 148362 23993 239426 82248
2.8 Losses on Derivative Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.9 Commission to Agents 91348 24067 76732 232 11231 1590 20840 5454
2.1 Marketing & Distribution expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.11 Audit fees 35 18 24 4 4 3 7 5
2.12 Other operating expenses 1743 427 523 1889 -170 760 1667 410

(B) 1333799 145154 1102222 59676 166947 29905 271040 90364

3 NET REALISED GAINS / ( LOSSES) FOR THE 
YEAR / PERIOD (A-B=C) -158372 379615 -300845 65832 32492 92523 166883 45715

4 Change in Unrealised Depreciation in value 
of investment (D) 141785 0 0 0 72185 0 125133 0

5 NET GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD {E=(C-D)} -300156 379615 -300845 65832 -39694 92523 41750 45715

6 Change in Unrealised appreciation in value 
of investment (F) 0 203446 228210 52375 0 23553 0 52447

7 NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD ( E + F =G ) -300156 583062 -72635 118207 -39694 116076 41750 98162

7.1 Add: Balance transfer from unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.2 Less: Balance transfer to unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.3 Add / (Less) : Equalisation 12262043 2419920 8074696 1462023 569022 117983 1165224 6522
8 Total 11961887 3002982 8002062 1580230 529329 234059 1206973 104685
9 Dividend appropriation 0 0 0 0 0 0

9.1 Income Distributed during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9.2 Tax on income distributed during the year / 
period

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10 Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried forward 
to Balance sheet 11961887 3002982 8002062 1580230 529329 234059 1206973 104685

QUANT QUANTAMENTAL 
FUND

Particulars
QUANT ESG EQUITY FUNDQUANT MID CAP FUND QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Revenue Account For The year ended 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

1 INCOME
1.1 Dividend 124523 25622 377077 119124 13465 0 0 0 0 0
1.2 Interest 2950 3536 12150 3961 6643 0 7908 0 22350 0
1.3 Realised Gain / (Loss) on Foreign Exchange 

Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.4 Realised Gains / (Losses) on Interscheme 

sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.5 Realised Gains / (Losses) on External sale / 

redemption of investments 883423 103252 1586193 880648 168833 0 0 0 0 0

1.6
Realised Gains / (Losses) on Derivative 
Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.7 Other Income 1 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0
(A) 1010898 132411 1975420 1003739 188941 0 7908 0 22350 0

2 EXPENSES
2.1 Management fees 21026 4295 80084 19181 6938 0 398 0 194 0
2.2 GST on Management fees 3785 773 14415 3453 1249 0 72 0 35 0
2.3 Transfer agents fees and expenses 3641 788 13880 3170 1206 0 69 0 34 0
2.4 Custodian fees 127 51 472 323 36 0 1 0 1 0
2.5 Trusteeship Fees  72 108 265 161 21 0 1 0 1 0
2.6 Losses on Interscheme sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.7 Losses on External sale of investment 734255 32235 2670188 221369 304613 0 0 0 0 0
2.8 Losses on Derivative Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.9 Commission to Agents 82073 19697 67162 17556 24459 0 413 0 111 0
2.1 Marketing & Distribution expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.11 Audit fees 21 32 76 47 9 0 2 0 4 0
2.12 Other operating expenses 1430 103 5429 1104 -116 0 52 0 118 0

(B) 846430 58082 2851970 266363 338415 0 1008 0 497 0

3 NET REALISED GAINS / ( LOSSES) FOR THE 
YEAR / PERIOD (A-B=C) 164467 74329 -876550 737376 -149475 0 6900 0 21854 0

4 Change in Unrealised Depreciation in value 
of investment (D) 55364 0 0 0 34767 0 0 0 0 0

5 NET GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD {E=(C-D)} 109103 74329 -876550 737376 -184242 0 6900 0 21854 0

6 Change in Unrealised appreciation in value 
of investment (F) 0 45076 299061 558839 0 0 356 0 0 0

7 NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD ( E + F =G ) 109103 119406 -577489 1296215 -184242 0 7256 0 21854 0

7.1 Add: Balance transfer from unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.2 Less: Balance transfer to unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.3 Add / (Less) : Equalisation 118221 19712 19885875 8806956 -11712 0 712 0 648 0
8 Total 227324 139118 19308386 10103171 -195954 0 7968 0 22501 0
9 Dividend appropriation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9.1 Income Distributed during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0
0

0 0 0 0

9.2 Tax on income distributed during the year / 
period

0 0 0 0 0
0

0 0 0 0

10 Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried forward 
to Balance sheet 227324 139118 19308386 10103171 -195954 0 7968 0 22501 0

QUANT LARGE CAP FUNDQUANT TAX PLANQUANT VALUE FUND
Particulars

QUANT GILT FUND QUANT OVERNIGHT FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
Address: 6th Floor, Sea Breeze Building, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025.

Abridged Revenue Account For The year ended 31st March 2023
(All figures are showing in Thousand)

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

As At 
March 31 2023

As At 
March 31 2022

1 INCOME
1.1 Dividend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.2 Interest 80 70 8 7 47 41 2 2 47 41 48 42 0 0
1.3 Realised Gain / (Loss) on Foreign Exchange 

Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.4 Realised Gains / (Losses) on Interscheme 

sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1.5 Realised Gains / (Losses) on External sale / 

redemption of investments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.6
Realised Gains / (Losses) on Derivative 
Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1.7 Other Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(A) 80 70 8 7 47 41 2 2 47 41 48 42 0 0

2 EXPENSES
2.1 Management fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.2 GST on Management fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.3 Transfer agents fees and expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.4 Custodian fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.5 Trusteeship Fees  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.6 Losses on Interscheme sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.7 Losses on External sale of investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.8 Losses on Derivative Transactions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.9 Commission to Agents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.1 Marketing & Distribution expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.11 Audit fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2.12 Other operating expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(B) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 NET REALISED GAINS / ( LOSSES) FOR THE 
YEAR / PERIOD (A-B=C) 80 70 8 7 47 41 2 2 47 41 48 42 0 0

4 Change in Unrealised Depreciation in value 
of investment (D) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

5 NET GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD {E=(C-D)} 80 70 8 7 47 41 2 2 47 41 48 42 0 0

6 Change in Unrealised appreciation in value 
of investment (F) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7 NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR / 
PERIOD ( E + F =G ) 80 70 8 7 47 41 2 2 47 41 48 42 0 0

7.1 Add: Balance transfer from unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.2 Less: Balance transfer to unrealised 
Appreciation Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7.3 Add / (Less) : Equalisation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 Total 80 70 8 7 47 41 2 2 47 41 48 42 0 0
9 Dividend appropriation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9.1 Income Distributed during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9.2 Tax on income distributed during the year / 
period

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10 Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried forward 
to Balance sheet 80 70 8 7 47 41 2 2 47 41 48 42 0 0

Quant Mutual Fund - Unclaimed Dundee Mutual Fund

DUNDEE LIQUIDITY FUND DUNDEE PSU BOND FUND QUANT MUTUAL FUND 
DUNDEE SOVERGEIN TRUST 

FUND
DUNDEE TAX SAVER FUNDDUNDEE CORPORATE FUNDDUNDEE BALANCED FUND

Particulars



QUANT MUTUAL FUND 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

SCHEDULE 9 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of Accounting & Preparation of Financial Statements: 
The Schemes maintain their books of account on an accrual basis. These financial statements 
have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Policies and Standards specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 
1996, (the “Regulation”), and amendments thereto, as applicable. 
Presentation of these separate balance sheets and Revenue Accounts, where applicable, in a 
columnar form is not intended to indicate that they bear any relation to each other, or are 
interdependent or comparable in any manner. 

1.2 Investments: 
(1) Transactions in securities are recognised as of the trade date. Where securities transactions 

take place outside the stock market, the transaction is recorded, in the event of purchase, as of 
the date on which an enforceable obligation to pay the purchase consideration is obtained or, in 
the event of sale, when an enforceable right to collect the sale proceeds or deliver the securities 
sold, as the case may be, is obtained. 

(2) The cost of investments, inter alia includes brokerage, stamp duty, security transaction tax, 
directly identifiable with an investment and GST levied (if any) at the time of purchase but 
excludes interest accrued upto the date of purchase. Any front-end discount / incentive received / 
receivable in respect of placement of debt instruments is reduced from the cost of investments. 

(3) Upfront fees received on subscription/purchase of investments are reduced from the cost of 
investments. 

(4) Rights entitlements are recognized on ex-right date. 
(5) Bonus entitlements are recognized on ex-bonus date. 

1.3 Expenses: 
(1)  All expenses are accounted on an accrual basis within the limits prescribed under the SEBI 

(Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 and amendments thereto. 
(2)  Expenses other than Management Fees are disclosed inclusive of Goods and Services Tax 

(GST). 
(3) As per Securities Exchange and Board of India (SEBI) Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/IMD/DF2/CIR/P/2019/42 dated March 25, 2019 and AMFI best practice guidelines 
Circular No. 71/2017-18 dated March 23, 2018 interest on borrowing to the extent of Portfolio 
Yield / Yield to Maturity (YTM) of the Scheme as on previous day is charged to the Scheme and 
any excess interest over interest calculated at Portfolio Yield / YTM of the previous day is borne 
by the AMC. 

(4) Provision for dividend is based on the number of units issued or outstanding under the Dividend 
Option of the Scheme as on the relevant record dates during the year. 

1.4 Income Recognition: 
(1) Dividend is recognized on ex-dividend date. Dividend on foreign securities is accounted net of 

applicable taxes withheld by the payer. 



(2) In case of money market and debt securities classified as "below investment grade but not 
default", an indicative haircut as suggested by the valuation agencies appointed by Association 
of Mutual Funds in India (AMFI) (currently, CRISIL and ICRA) is applied on interest accrued from 
the date of credit event. In respect of money market and debt securities classified as "default", 
no further interest accrual is made. Any recovery is first adjusted against the outstanding interest 
recognized in the NAV and thereafter balance is adjusted against the value of principal 
recognized in the NAV. Any recovery more than the carried value (i.e. the value recognized in 
NAV) is applied first towards interest written off and then towards principal written off. 

(3) Interest on interest bearing investments is recognized on a day to day basis as it is earned. On 
purchase of such investments, interest paid for the period from the last interest due date upto a 
day prior to the date of purchase is not treated as cost of purchase but is treated as interest 
recoverable. Similarly, interest received at the time of sale for the period from the last interest 
due date upto a day prior to the date of sale is not treated as part of sale value but is treated as 
realisation of interest recoverable. 

(4) Profit or loss on sale of investments, square off/expiry of derivative contracts, inter-scheme 
transfer is recognised on trade date except in respect of investments in mutual fund schemes 
including other schemes of the Fund, which is recognised on the next working day. The cost of 
investments sold is determined on “weighted average cost basis”. 

(5) Lending fees (net of brokerage) on the security lending is recognised on the basis of 
amortisation over the period of lending of security. 

(6) Other income is accounted for when there is certainty of realisation. 

1.5 Investment Management & Advisory Fees: 

In accordance with the Investment Management Agreement, investment management and 
advisory fees payable to Quant Money Managers Ltd is chargeable as per the below rates of the 
daily average net assets of the Scheme – 

Scheme Name Period Management Fees 

From To in % 

Quant Small Cap Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.35 

Quant Small Cap Fund – AUM above 500 Cr 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.43 

Quant Tax Plan 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.40 

Quant Mid Cap Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.40 

Quant Active Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.43 

Quant Multi Asset Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.35 

Quant Absolute Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.35 

Quant Liquid Plan 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.20 

Quant Large & Mid Cap Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.35 

Quant Infrastructure Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.43 

Quant Focused Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.40 

Quant Flexi Cap Fund 01-04-2022 27-04-2022 1.35 

Quant Flexi Cap Fund 28-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.43 

Quant ESG Equity Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.43 

Quant Quantamental Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.35 

Quant Value Fund 01-04-2022 31-03-2023 0.40 

Quant Large Cap Fund 08-08-2022 31-03-2023 0.43 

Quant Overnight Fund 05-12-2022 31-03-2023 0.06 

Quant Gilt Fund 19-12-2022 31-03-2023 0.35 



Also, as per Regulation 52(6A)(c), additional investment management and advisory expense is 
charged in Quant ESG Equity Fund, Quant Small Cap Fund, Quant Infrastructure Fund and 
Quant Mid Cap Fund at the rate of 0.05% of the daily average net assets of the Scheme. 

1.6 Portfolio Valuation: 
(1) Equity and Equity related securities: 
i) On a valuation day, traded equity shares are valued at the last quoted closing price on the

principal stock exchange. Where equity shares are not traded on principal stock exchange, the
closing price quoted on secondary stock exchange is considered. When an equity shares is not
traded on any stock exchange on a particular valuation day, the value at which it was traded on
the principal stock exchange or any other stock exchange, as the case may be, on the earliest
previous day is considered provided such day is not more than 30 days prior to valuation day.
The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) is considered as the principal stock exchange
and The BSE Limited (BSE) as secondary stock exchange for equity valuation. On a valuation
day, Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs) / Index Funds are valued at the last quoted closing price on
the Stock Exchange based on underlying index.

ii) Thinly traded/Non-traded/ Unlisted Equity shares are valued in good faith by the Asset
Management Company in accordance with guidelines issued by the SEBI.

iii) In case of rights entitlements where it is decided not to subscribe to such rights entitlements i.e.
renounce the rights entitlements, such rights entitlements are valued at the closing price of such
right entitlements on the stock exchange. If it is decided to subscribe to the rights entitlement,
such rights entitlements are valued at difference between the closing price of the security on the
stock exchange and the rights issue price.

iv) In case partly paid-up equity shares are traded separately, they are valued as per the valuation
guidelines applicable to traded equity shares. Thinly Traded / Non-Traded / Unlisted partly paid-
up equity shares are valued at lower of (a) value of the underlying fully paid-up equity shares as
reduced by the amount of balance call money payable and (b) closing price of partly paid-up
equity shares, if traded on valuation day.

v) In case warrants are traded separately, they are valued as per the valuation guidelines applicable
to traded equity shares. Thinly Traded / Non-Traded / Unlisted warrants are valued at the value
of the equity share which would be obtained on exercise of the warrant as reduced by the
amount which would be payable on exercise of the warrant.

vi) In case preference shares are traded separately, they are valued as per the valuation guidelines
applicable to traded equity shares. Valuation of Thinly Traded / Non-Traded / Unlisted preference
shares would depend on the terms of issue of preference shares. i.e. convertible/non-convertible.
Convertible preference shares should be valued like convertible debentures. Non-convertible
preference shares should be valued like Non-convertible debentures.

vii) Shares purchased awaiting listing in Initial Public Offering is valued at allotment price.
viii) Shares acquired with lock-in period of more than 3 months are valued net of illiquidity discount as

determined by the Valuation Committee.
ix) In case trading in an equity shares are suspended up to 30 days, the last traded price is

considered for valuation of that security. If an equity security is suspended for more than 30
days, the fair valuation as applicable in the case of Thinly Traded / Non-Traded Security is
applied.

x) Aggregate value of "illiquid securities" of the Scheme, which consists of non-traded, thinly traded
and unlisted equity shares, if exceed 15% of the total assets of the Scheme, it is assigned Zero
value for illiquid securities in excess of 15% of total assets of the scheme.

(2) Indian Depository Receipts (IDRs): 
 Valuation of IDRs listed on the Indian Stock Exchanges is as per valuation guidelines applicable 
for traded equity shares. In case the IDRs are classified as thinly traded / non-traded, they are 
valued at fair value in good faith. 



(3) Money Market and Debt Securities (including government securities): 
i) Maturity upto 60 days:

All Money Market and Debt securities shall be valued on amortization yield to maturity basis from
purchase price (excluding brokerage). However, in case of subsequent trades i.e. own trades

#
,

latest traded price is considered for amortization.
#Quant AMC’s own trade has been defined as trade (including Inter-scheme) with face value of
at least INR 5 crores. Further, in case of more than 1 trade on single day by Quant AMC in the
same security, weighted average price is computed and considered.
Note: In case of CP/CD/ZCBs/TB/CMB/BRDS, weighted average price is computed using
weighted average yield.

ii) Maturity over 60 days:
Money Market and Debt Instruments shall be valued at simple average price (taken from
aggregator software) of CRISIL and ICRA.

iii) Central Government Securities (CGs) and State Development Loans (SDLs) shall be valued at
the aggregated price received from CRISIL and ICRA.

(4) Market linked debentures and all OTC derivatives including Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) / Forward 
Forward Rate Agreements (FRA): 
Market linked debentures and all OTC derivatives are valued at average of security level prices 
obtained from valuation agencies appointed by AMFI. 

(5) Domestic Mutual Fund Units (including units of ETF): 
i) Mutual Fund units traded on stock exchanges (NSE or BSE) on valuation day are valued at

closing traded price as on the valuation day.
ii) Unlisted / Non-traded Mutual Fund units are valued at the last available NAV as per AMFI

website.

(6) Tri-Party Repo (TREPS) / Reverse Repo (including Corporate Reverse Repo): 
i) Collateralized Borrowing and Lending Obligations (CBLO) shall be valued at cost plus accruals.
ii) Reverse Repo is an agreement under which on payment of a purchase price, the fund receives

(purchases) securities from a seller who agrees to repurchase them at a specified time at a
specified price. A repurchase agreement is similar in effect to a loan by the fund to the seller
collateralised by the securities. The Mutual Fund does not record the purchase of securities
received but records the repo transactions as if it were a loan. Repo instruments have to be
valued at the resale price after deduction of applicable interest rate up to the date of resale. To
put it differently, it is at the net consideration paid i.e., loan given plus interest accrued every day.
The difference between repurchase and sale prices is accounted as interest income.

(7) Fixed Deposits: 
Fixed Deposits are valued at cost. 

(8) Gold: 
Gold is valued at the AM fixing price of London Bullion Market Association (LBMA) in US dollars 
per troy ounce for gold having a fineness of 995.0 parts per thousand, subject to the following: 

a) adjustment for conversion to metric measure as per standard conversion rates;
b) adjustment for conversion of US dollars into Indian rupees at RBI reference rate declared by the

Financial Benchmarks India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL); and
c) Addition of:
i) transportation and other charges that may be normally incurred in bringing such gold from

London to the place where it is stored on behalf of the mutual fund; and



ii) notional customs duty and other applicable taxes and levies, except to the extent set off is
available, that may normally be incurred to bring the gold from London to the place where it is
actually stored on behalf of the mutual fund.
The adjustment under clause (c) above is made based on a notional premium that is usually
charged for delivery of gold to the place where it is stored on behalf of the Scheme;
Where the gold held has a greater fineness, the relevant LBMA prices are proportionately
adjusted.
If on any day the LBMA AM fixing or RBI reference rate is not available due to holiday, then the
immediately previous day’s prices are applied for the purpose of calculating the value of gold.

(9) Stock and Index Derivatives: 
NAV is adjusted by mark to market on daily basis for adverse difference between the strike price 
and market price of securities in respect of un-expired equity stock option written by the Fund. 
Any loss arising on exercise of option is recorded upon incurrence. Futures are valued by 
marking the underlying stock on daily basis. Premium earned on stock options is recorded on the 
contract date. 

1.7 Equalisation Account: 
The purpose of equalisation reserve is to maintain the per unit amount of plan’s share of the 
Scheme’s undistributable income earned during the accounting period, so that continuing unit 
holders’ share of undistributable income remains unchanged on issue or repurchase of Units 
under that Plan. 
When Units are issued / repurchased by the Scheme at a premium or discount to face value, an 
appropriate part of realised gain / loss in the issue proceeds and repurchase consideration being 
credited or debited respectively to the Equalisation Account. At the balance sheet date, the 
balance in the equalisation account is transferred to Revenue Account. 

1.8 Computation of Net Asset Value: 
The net asset value of the units of the Scheme is determined separately for the units issued 
under each of the plans. For reporting the multiple net asset values within the portfolio, the 
Scheme’s daily income earned, including realised profit or loss and unrealised gain or loss in the 
value of investments are allocated to the respective plans in proportion to their respective net 
assets (net assets of previous day plus subscription and redemption for the day of the plan) and 
expenses are charged at respective plan level. 

1.9 Derivatives Transactions: 
NAV is adjusted by mark to market on daily basis for adverse difference between the strike price 
and market price of securities in respect of un-expired equity stock option written by the Fund. 
Any loss arising on exercise of option is recorded upon incurrence. Futures are valued by 
marking the underlying stock on daily basis. Premium earned on stock options is recorded on the 
contract date. 

1.10 Unit Premium Reserve: 
When units are issued / repurchased, after considering the income equalisation as above, the 
difference between the issue / repurchase price and the face value of the unit, is transferred to 
Unit Premium Reserve. 
Unit Premium Reserve and unrealised appreciation in the value of the investments is not 
considered for computation of distributable surplus. 



1.11 Provisions: 
Provisions are made by charging to the Revenue Account, in respect of: 

1) Income receivable on investments but has not been received.
2) In case of debt securities classified as below investment grade, provision is made for the income

so accrued in the manner specified in SEBI guidelines.
3) In case of securities in default beyond maturity date, provision is made for the amount of

principle receivable in the manner specified in SEBI guidelines.
4) Securities where the certificates are not received / traceable for a protracted period.
5) Assets other than investments, which in the opinion of the Trustee have suffered substantial

impairment in their value.

1.12 Load Charges: 
Load represents the amount charged to investors at the time of entry into or exit from a scheme. 
No entry load is collected by the schemes for fresh purchases of units after July 31, 2009. 
Entry / Exit Load collected upto September 30, 2012 are utilised towards selling and distribution 
expenses and any unutilised amount of load so collected is carried forward to subsequent year 
unless the same is considered excess by the Trustees. In the event, if the load is considered 
excess by the Trustees, the same is recognised as income of the scheme. 
Exit load (net of GST) collected after September 30, 2012 is credited as income to the Scheme.   



2. NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

2.1  Computation of Distributable Income: (Amount in Rs.)

Net Income as per Revenue Account 14,79,14,243         3,24,91,717         (64,51,90,551)        

Add:- Balance of undistributed income

as at 1st April 2022 (brought forward) 2,45,33,56,740      27,15,01,888       20,49,75,52,349    

2,60,12,70,982      30,39,93,605       19,85,23,61,798    

Add :- Unrealised appreciation on investments

Unrealised appreciation as on 31st March, 2023 (11,45,10,559)        (3,81,09,735)        1,32,98,31,259      

Less: Unrealised appreciation as on 1st April, 2022 12,56,10,358         (24,01,20,917)        3,40,75,542         (7,21,85,277)        1,68,82,91,616      (35,84,60,358)        

2,36,11,50,066      23,18,08,328       19,49,39,01,440    

Less : distributed to Unitholders - - - 

Transfer to reserve (Equalisation) 7,95,97,58,140      7,95,97,58,140      56,90,22,442       56,90,22,442       16,30,71,61,902    16,30,71,61,902    

10,32,09,08,206    80,08,30,770       35,80,10,63,342    

Net Income as per Revenue Account 28,62,76,495         (14,91,52,498)      1,33,81,30,162      

Add:- Balance of undistributed income

as at 1st April 2022 (brought forward) 2,20,39,11,193      68,49,94,575       15,36,57,48,171    

2,49,01,87,688      53,58,42,077       16,70,38,78,333    

Add :- Unrealised appreciation on investments

Unrealised appreciation as on 31st March, 2023 (2,91,23,156)          (98,00,827) 96,88,88,089         

Less: Unrealised appreciation as on 1st April, 2022 13,00,29,587         (15,91,52,743)        4,21,38,881         (5,19,39,708)        1,20,83,35,432      (23,94,47,343)        

2,33,10,34,945      48,39,02,369       16,46,44,30,989    

Less : distributed to Unitholders - - - 

Transfer to reserve (Equalisation) 3,68,18,56,743      3,68,18,56,743      5,56,68,39,155    5,56,68,39,155    16,70,27,93,638    16,70,27,93,638    

6,01,28,91,688      6,05,07,41,524    33,16,72,24,627    

Net Income as per Revenue Account (1,21,01,382)          (14,94,74,525)      1,19,09,072 

Add:- Balance of undistributed income

as at 1st April 2022 (brought forward) 2,79,12,17,443      - 62,85,57,204         

2,77,91,16,061      (14,94,74,525)      64,04,66,276         

Add :- Unrealised appreciation on investments

Unrealised appreciation as on 31st March, 2023 20,28,29,879         (3,47,67,370)        (1,86,44,348)          

Less: Unrealised appreciation as on 1st April, 2022 10,32,06,594         9,96,23,284 - (3,47,67,370)        3,57,51,184 (5,43,95,532)          

2,87,87,39,345      (18,42,41,895)      58,60,70,744         

Less : distributed to Unitholders - - - 

Transfer to reserve (Equalisation) 1,84,70,64,607      1,84,70,64,607      (1,17,11,981)        (1,17,11,981)        1,36,09,74,072      1,36,09,74,072      

4,72,58,03,952      (19,59,53,876)      1,94,70,44,816      

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND QUANT LARGE CAP FUND QUANT FOCUSED FUND

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND QUANT ACTIVE FUND

QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND QUANT LARGE & MIDCAP FUND QUANT SMALL CAP FUND



2.1  Computation of Distributable Income: (Amount in Rs.)

Net Income as per Revenue Account (15,83,71,734)        (30,08,45,088)      16,68,83,005         

Add:- Balance of undistributed income

as at 1st April 2022 (brought forward) 3,32,06,26,845      1,63,42,03,780    10,46,84,634         

3,16,22,55,111      1,33,33,58,692    27,15,67,639         

Add :- Unrealised appreciation on investments

Unrealised appreciation as on 31st March, 2023 9,07,06,024 28,49,11,897       (7,26,86,194)          

Less: Unrealised appreciation as on 1st April, 2022 23,24,90,586         (14,17,84,562)        5,67,01,502         22,82,10,395       5,24,47,058 (12,51,33,252)        

3,02,04,70,549      1,56,15,69,086    14,64,34,387         

Less : distributed to Unitholders - - - 

Transfer to reserve (Equalisation) 12,26,20,43,423    12,26,20,43,423    8,07,46,96,408    8,07,46,96,408    1,16,52,23,669      1,16,52,23,669      

15,28,25,13,971    9,63,62,65,494    1,31,16,58,056      

Net Income as per Revenue Account (87,65,49,980)        16,44,66,311       

Add:- Balance of undistributed income

as at 1st April 2022 (brought forward) 11,07,15,09,775    13,91,17,647       

10,19,49,59,796    30,35,83,958       

Add :- Unrealised appreciation on investments

Unrealised appreciation as on 31st March, 2023 91,23,09,767         (1,02,87,977)        

Less: Unrealised appreciation as on 1st April, 2022 61,32,49,183         29,90,60,584         4,50,76,322         (5,53,64,299)        

10,49,40,20,380    24,82,19,658       

Less : distributed to Unitholders - - 

Transfer to reserve (Equalisation) 19,88,58,74,923    19,88,58,74,923    11,82,21,092       11,82,21,092       

30,37,98,95,303    36,64,40,750       

Net Income as per Revenue Account 59,39,32,043         69,00,077 2,18,53,719 

Add:- Balance of undistributed income

as at 1st April 2022 (brought forward) 3,40,78,69,896      - - 

4,00,18,01,939      69,00,077 2,18,53,719 

Add :- Unrealised appreciation on investments

Unrealised appreciation as on 31st March, 2023 65,05,424 3,55,931 - 

Less: Unrealised appreciation as on 1st April, 2022 3,97,420 61,08,004 - 3,55,931 - - 

4,00,79,09,943      72,56,009 2,18,53,719 

Less : distributed to Unitholders (27,95,826) - - 

Transfer to reserve (Equalisation) 6,41,02,97,408      6,40,75,01,582      7,11,966 7,11,966 6,47,681 6,47,681 

10,41,54,11,525    79,67,975 2,25,01,400 

QUANT TAX PLAN QUANT VALUE FUND

QUANT LIQUID FUND QUANT GILT FUND QUANT OVERNIGHT FUND

QUANT MID CAP FUND QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Absolute Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 47,64,761.18       4,76,47,612     

(2,93,985.45)        (29,39,855)       

Growth Direct Option 40,03,985.26       4,00,39,853     

(6,41,617.54)        (64,16,175)       

Dividend Option 3,98,551.81 39,85,518        

(3,45,363.51)        (34,53,635)       

Dividend Direct Option 3,26,135.45 94,93,433.70        32,61,354        9,49,34,337        

(51,538.99) (13,32,505.49)       (5,15,390)         (1,33,25,055)      

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 2,17,70,783.35    21,77,07,834   

(49,19,914.34)      (4,91,99,143)    

Growth Direct Option 99,60,962.14       9,96,09,621     

(49,72,686.47)      (4,97,26,865)    

Dividend Option 5,76,073.44 57,60,734        

(1,18,887.96)        (11,88,880)       

Dividend Direct Option 6,32,737.32 3,29,40,556.25     63,27,373        32,94,05,563     

(5,70,902.80)        (1,05,82,391.56)   (57,09,028)       (10,58,23,916)    

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 17,78,162.66       1,77,81,627     

(4,49,138.61)        (44,91,386)       

Growth Direct Option 24,82,273.22       2,48,22,732     

(16,10,318.75)      (1,61,03,187)    

Dividend Option 91,155.30             9,11,553           

(65,699.65) (6,56,997)         

Dividend Direct Option 2,36,011.57 45,87,602.74        23,60,116        4,58,76,027        

(2,96,306.35)        (24,21,463.36)       (29,63,063)       (2,42,14,634)      

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 2,47,57,381.87    24,75,73,819   

(47,64,761.18)      (4,76,47,612)    

Growth Direct Option 1,14,82,674.18    11,48,26,742   

(40,03,985.26)      (4,00,39,853)    

Dividend Option 8,83,469.96 88,34,700        

(3,98,551.81)        (39,85,518)       

Dividend Direct Option 7,22,861.20 3,78,46,387.21     72,28,612        37,84,63,872     

(3,26,135.44)        (94,93,433.69)       (32,61,354)       (9,49,34,337)      



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant ESG Equity Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 1,22,28,190.18       12,22,81,902      

(56,28,006.83)         (5,62,80,068)       

Growth Direct Option 1,31,62,450.75       13,16,24,507      

(60,44,939.02)         (6,04,49,390)       

Dividend Option 27,625.23 2,76,252 

(6,837.55) (68,376) 

Dividend Direct Option 65,018.88 2,54,83,285.04     6,50,189 25,48,32,850       

(33,967.10) (1,17,13,750.50)    (3,39,671)             (11,71,37,505)      

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 4,10,48,551.09       41,04,85,511      

(99,52,854.87)         (9,95,28,549)       

Growth Direct Option 2,80,37,964.72       28,03,79,647      

(1,14,78,314.80)      (11,47,83,148)     

Dividend Option 13,74,438.01           1,37,44,380        

(3,92,319.23)            (39,23,192)          

Dividend Direct Option 1,86,396.23             7,06,47,350.06     18,63,962            70,64,73,501       

(91,680.08) (2,19,15,168.98)    (9,16,801)             (21,91,51,690)      

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 97,81,969.65           9,78,19,696        

(33,52,671.52)         (3,35,26,715)       

Growth Direct Option 97,99,973.76           9,79,99,738        

(43,60,803.07)         (4,36,08,031)       

Dividend Option 11,92,183.44           1,19,21,834        

(3,71,531.55)            (37,15,316)          

Dividend Direct Option 72,821.65 2,08,46,948.50     7,28,217 20,84,69,485       

(60,628.29) (81,45,634.43)       (6,06,283)             (8,14,56,344)        

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 4,34,94,771.62       43,49,47,716      

(1,22,28,190.18)      (12,22,81,902)     

Growth Direct Option 3,14,00,441.71       31,40,04,417      

(1,31,62,450.75)      (13,16,24,508)     

Dividend Option 2,09,879.80             20,98,798            

(27,625.23) (2,76,252)             

Dividend Direct Option 1,78,593.46             7,52,83,686.60     17,85,935            75,28,36,866       

(65,018.89) (2,54,83,285.05)    (6,50,189)             (25,48,32,851)      



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Active Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 2,42,51,438.69     24,25,14,387     

(48,25,725.21)       (4,82,57,252)      

Growth Direct Option 2,36,04,877.24     23,60,48,772     

(36,14,482.69)       (3,61,44,827)      

Dividend Option 8,64,881.30          86,48,813          

(5,18,491.70)         (51,84,917)         

Dividend Direct Option 23,93,636.85        5,11,14,834.08     2,39,36,368       51,11,48,341      

(2,87,707.08)         (92,46,406.69)        (28,77,071)         (9,24,64,067)       

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 2,44,70,535.72     24,47,05,357     

(2,16,36,409.67)    (21,63,64,097)   

Growth Direct Option 2,97,29,199.40     29,72,91,994     

(2,67,41,371.03)    (26,74,13,710)   

Dividend Option 10,36,701.60        1,03,67,016       

(4,12,808.91)         (41,28,089)         

Dividend Direct Option 47,30,158.67        5,99,66,595.40     4,73,01,587       59,96,65,954      

(30,50,586.04)       (5,18,41,175.64)    (3,05,05,860)      (51,84,11,756)     

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 55,16,714.71        5,51,67,147       

(22,10,696.19)       (2,21,06,962)      

Growth Direct Option 1,07,57,519.47     10,75,75,195     

(67,50,976.49)       (6,75,09,765)      

Dividend Option 4,41,037.40          44,10,374          

(66,419.31)            (6,64,193)           

Dividend Direct Option 16,37,888.88        1,83,53,160.46     1,63,78,889       18,35,31,605      

(9,44,656.27)         (99,72,748.26)        (94,46,563)         (9,97,27,483)       

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 4,32,05,259.71     43,20,52,597     

(2,42,51,438.69)    (24,25,14,387)   

Growth Direct Option 4,25,76,557.17     42,57,65,572     

(2,36,04,877.24)    (23,60,48,772)   

Dividend Option 14,60,545.51        1,46,05,455       

(8,64,881.30)         (86,48,813)         

Dividend Direct Option 54,85,906.64        9,27,28,269.02     5,48,59,066       92,72,82,690      

(23,93,636.85)       (5,11,14,834.08)    (2,39,36,368)      (51,11,48,341)     



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Multi Asset Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 1,93,66,798.01    19,36,67,980    

(10,58,443.86)       (1,05,84,439)     

Growth Direct Option 1,12,16,826.02    11,21,68,260    

(24,97,776.30)       (2,49,77,763)     

Dividend Option 1,37,338.64          13,73,386          

(10,618.90)            (1,06,189)           

Dividend Direct Option 1,25,755.55          3,08,46,718.21    12,57,556          30,84,67,182    

(7,041.95) (35,73,881.01)       (70,420) (3,57,38,810)     

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 3,78,39,226.29    37,83,92,263    

(2,05,92,839.36)   (20,59,28,394)   

Growth Direct Option 2,32,53,595.02    23,25,35,950    

(1,53,09,786.08)   (15,30,97,861)   

Dividend Option 1,95,339.62          19,53,396          

(1,70,063.12)         (17,00,631)         

Dividend Direct Option 2,85,975.13          6,15,74,136.05    28,59,751          61,57,41,360    

(1,79,459.29)         (3,62,52,147.85)   (17,94,593)         (36,25,21,479)   

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 53,06,806.37        5,30,68,064 

(22,84,485.21)       (2,28,44,852)     

Growth Direct Option 74,54,664.36        7,45,46,644 

(65,90,736.36)       (6,59,07,364)     

Dividend Option 92,693.68 9,26,937            

(43,343.39)            (4,33,434)           

Dividend Direct Option 68,364.28 1,29,22,528.69    6,83,643            12,92,25,287    

(60,745.69)            (89,79,310.65)       (6,07,457)           (8,97,93,107)     

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 5,18,99,217.92    51,89,92,179    

(1,93,66,798.01)   (19,36,67,980)   

Growth Direct Option 2,70,15,756.68    27,01,57,567    

(1,12,16,826.02)   (11,21,68,260)   

Dividend Option 2,39,984.57          23,99,846          

(1,37,338.64)         (13,73,386)         

Dividend Direct Option 3,43,366.40          7,94,98,325.57    34,33,664          79,49,83,256    

(1,25,755.55)         (3,08,46,718.21)   (12,57,556)         (30,84,67,182)   



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Large & Midcap Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 67,31,947.63      6,73,19,476     

(9,32,231.69)       (93,22,317)       

Growth Direct Option 39,94,302.74      3,99,43,027     

(12,45,183.37)     (1,24,51,834)    

Bonus Option 1,951.22 19,512 

(1,951.22)             (19,512)             

Dividend Option 6,26,093.43        62,60,934        

(4,51,712.52)       (45,17,125)       

Dividend Direct Option 1,41,084.38        1,14,95,379.40     14,10,844        11,49,53,794      

(26,311.50)           (26,57,390.30)       (2,63,115)         (2,65,73,903)       

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 7,24,20,382.90   72,42,03,829   

(62,56,983.02)     (6,25,69,830)    

Growth Direct Option 2,94,56,375.80   29,45,63,758   

(51,80,339.48)     (5,18,03,395)    

Dividend Option 4,07,039.56        40,70,396        

(2,60,131.64)       (26,01,316)       

Dividend Direct Option 13,51,542.56      10,36,35,340.81   1,35,15,426     1,03,63,53,408   

(1,63,572.44)       (1,18,61,026.59)    (16,35,724)       (11,86,10,266)     

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 69,07,483.75      6,90,74,838     

(4,57,267.09)       (45,72,671)       

Growth Direct Option 58,07,410.62      5,80,74,106     

(24,31,220.11)     (2,43,12,201)    

Dividend Option 50,813.24            5,08,132 

(85,750.73)           (8,57,507)         

Dividend Direct Option 2,08,507.02        1,29,74,214.63     20,85,070        12,97,42,146      

(48,799.56)           (30,23,037.48)       (4,87,996)         (3,02,30,375)       

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 7,22,44,846.78   72,24,48,468   

(67,31,947.63)     (6,73,19,476)    

Growth Direct Option 2,76,43,267.91   27,64,32,679   

(39,94,302.74)     (3,99,43,027)    

Bonus Option 1,951.22 19,512 

(1,951.22)             (19,512)             

Dividend Option 9,82,319.75        98,23,198        

(6,26,093.43)       (62,60,934)       

Dividend Direct Option 12,84,119.92      10,21,56,505.58   1,28,41,199     1,02,15,65,056   

(1,41,084.38)       (1,14,95,379.40)    (14,10,844)       (11,49,53,794)     



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Small Cap Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 5,54,32,428.82    55,43,24,288      

(1,05,33,293.96)   (10,53,32,940)     

Growth Direct Option 6,71,50,838.96    67,15,08,390      

(93,54,261.28)       (9,35,42,613)       

Dividend Option 3,77,018.93          37,70,189            

(2,28,203.93)         (22,82,039)           

Dividend Direct Option 10,83,109.27        12,40,43,395.98     1,08,31,093         1,24,04,33,960    

(2,07,855.76)         (2,03,23,614.93)      (20,78,558)           (20,32,36,149)       

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 5,81,45,658.91    58,14,56,589      

(5,27,76,761.14)   (52,77,67,611)     

Growth Direct Option 10,87,62,137.60  1,08,76,21,376   

(8,90,91,869.04)   (89,09,18,690)     

Dividend Option 4,95,292.01          49,52,920            

(4,00,346.45)         (40,03,465)           

Dividend Direct Option 16,59,824.80        16,90,62,913.32     1,65,98,248         1,69,06,29,133    

(14,75,603.00)       (14,37,44,579.64)    (1,47,56,030)       (1,43,74,45,796)   

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 1,20,34,592.49    12,03,45,925      

(78,77,626.28)       (7,87,76,263)       

Growth Direct Option 2,94,40,955.74    29,44,09,557      

(3,12,95,291.36)   (31,29,52,914)     

Dividend Option 2,58,272.16          25,82,722            

(2,51,531.46)         (25,15,315)           

Dividend Direct Option 7,31,942.14          4,24,65,762.52       73,19,421            42,46,57,625        

(6,00,349.49)         (4,00,24,798.58)      (60,03,495)           (40,02,47,986)       

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 10,15,43,495.24  1,01,54,34,952   

(5,54,32,428.82)   (55,43,24,288)     

Growth Direct Option 14,64,72,020.82  1,46,47,20,208   

(6,71,50,838.96)   (67,15,08,390)     

Dividend Option 6,14,038.79          61,40,388            

(3,77,018.93)         (37,70,189)           

Dividend Direct Option 20,10,991.93        25,06,40,546.78     2,01,09,919         2,50,64,05,468    

(10,83,109.27)       (12,40,43,395.98)    (1,08,31,093)       (1,24,04,33,960)   



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Infrastructure Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 11,49,41,103.38    1,14,94,11,034    

(33,98,115.14)         (3,39,81,151)         

Growth Direct Option 12,18,50,770.60    1,21,85,07,706    

(37,00,499.01)         (3,70,04,990)         

Dividend Option 6,80,763.42            68,07,634 

(2,81,401.90)           (28,14,019)            

Dividend Direct Option 16,76,087.70          23,91,48,725.10    1,67,60,877          2,39,14,87,251    

(94,958.91) (74,74,974.96)         (9,49,589) (7,47,49,750)         

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 8,19,04,077.51       81,90,40,775        

(12,43,56,210.68)   (1,24,35,62,107)   

Growth Direct Option 16,98,52,241.58    1,69,85,22,416    

(15,56,27,671.27)   (1,55,62,76,713)   

Dividend Option 14,34,599.61          1,43,45,996          

(7,20,632.62)           (72,06,326)            

Dividend Direct Option 36,00,696.82          25,67,91,615.53    3,60,06,968          2,56,79,16,155    

(21,81,996.34)         (28,28,86,510.92)   (2,18,19,963)         (2,82,88,65,109)   

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 3,68,87,328.90       36,88,73,289        

(1,28,13,222.44)     (12,81,32,224)       

Growth Direct Option 7,96,81,904.74       79,68,19,047        

(3,74,77,399.68)     (37,47,73,997)       

Dividend Option 4,24,136.28            42,41,363 

(3,21,271.10)           (32,12,711)            

Dividend Direct Option 22,31,990.37          11,92,25,360.29    2,23,19,904          1,19,22,53,603    

(6,00,867.55)           (5,12,12,760.78)     (60,08,676)            (51,21,27,608)       

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 15,99,57,852.00    1,59,95,78,520    

(11,49,41,103.38)   (1,14,94,11,034)   

Growth Direct Option 21,20,21,107.43    2,12,02,11,074    

(12,18,50,770.60)   (1,21,85,07,706)   

Dividend Option 16,91,226.75          1,69,12,268          

(6,80,763.42)           (68,07,634)            

Dividend Direct Option 30,44,794.15          37,67,14,980.33    3,04,47,941          3,76,71,49,803    

(16,76,087.70)         (23,91,48,725.10)   (1,67,60,877)         (2,39,14,87,251)   



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Large Cap Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option - - 

- - 

Growth Direct Option - - 

- - 

Dividend Option - - 

- - 

Dividend Direct Option - - - - 

- - - - 

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 26,08,81,912.94        2,60,88,19,129       

- - 

Growth Direct Option 7,27,43,103.07           72,74,31,031          

- - 

Dividend Option 26,03,840.43 2,60,38,404            

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 4,39,792.92 33,66,68,649.36        43,97,929 3,36,66,86,494       

- - - - 

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 3,28,31,624.60           32,83,16,246          

- - 

Growth Direct Option 2,32,17,342.36           23,21,73,424          

- - 

Dividend Option 1,23,974.05 12,39,741 

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 72,972.75 5,62,45,913.76           7,29,728 56,24,59,138          

- - - - 

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 22,80,50,288.34        2,28,05,02,883       

- - 

Growth Direct Option 4,95,25,760.72           49,52,57,607          

- - 

Dividend Option 24,79,866.38 2,47,98,664            

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 3,66,820.17 28,04,22,735.60        36,68,202 2,80,42,27,356       

- - - - 



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Focused Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 89,40,014.53        8,94,00,145 

(12,83,715.61)       (1,28,37,156)     

Growth Direct Option 47,65,466.24        4,76,54,662 

(13,41,390.63)       (1,34,13,906)     

Dividend Option 76,776.23 7,67,762            

(59,359.12)            (5,93,591)           

Dividend Direct Option 93,080.76 1,38,75,337.76    9,30,808            13,87,53,378    

(16,728.63)            (27,01,193.99)       (1,67,286)           (2,70,11,940)     

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 2,21,75,473.46    22,17,54,735    

(89,68,140.29)       (8,96,81,403)     

Growth Direct Option 1,45,50,920.15    14,55,09,202    

(58,30,627.29)       (5,83,06,273)     

Dividend Option 51,213.02 5,12,130            

(29,746.04)            (2,97,460)           

Dividend Direct Option 2,09,251.99          3,69,86,858.61    20,92,520          36,98,68,586    

(1,22,173.55)         (1,49,50,687.17)   (12,21,735)         (14,95,06,872)   

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 55,44,844.70        5,54,48,447 

(13,11,841.36)       (1,31,18,414)     

Growth Direct Option 28,41,862.42        2,84,18,624 

(24,06,551.68)       (2,40,65,517)     

Dividend Option 24,134.36 2,41,344            

(12,328.93)            (1,23,289)           

Dividend Direct Option 70,366.86 84,81,208.35        7,03,669            8,48,12,083 

(45,821.42)            (37,76,543.39)       (4,58,214)           (3,77,65,434)     

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 2,55,70,643.28    25,57,06,433    

(89,40,014.53)       (8,94,00,145)     

Growth Direct Option 1,64,74,523.97    16,47,45,240    

(47,65,466.24)       (4,76,54,662)     

Dividend Option 1,03,854.89          10,38,549          

(76,776.23)            (7,67,762)           

Dividend Direct Option 2,31,965.89          4,23,80,988.03    23,19,659          42,38,09,880    

(93,080.76)            (1,38,75,337.76)   (9,30,808)           (13,87,53,378)   



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Mid Cap Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 1,66,69,198.82    16,66,91,988    

(8,69,451.16)         (86,94,512)         

Growth Direct Option 93,47,052.17        9,34,70,522       

(15,92,262.23)       (1,59,22,622)      

Dividend Option 45,83,558.43        4,58,35,584       

(47,11,381.10)       (4,71,13,811)      

Dividend Direct Option 2,93,222.87          3,08,93,032.29     29,32,229          30,89,30,323      

(15,968.07)            (71,89,062.55)       (1,59,681)           (7,18,90,626)       

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 5,77,81,822.10    57,78,18,221    

(1,73,14,671.90)   (17,31,46,719)   

Growth Direct Option 6,58,24,310.97    65,82,43,110    

(1,01,12,831.13)   (10,11,28,311)   

Dividend Option 7,93,912.93          79,39,129          

(1,14,060.52)         (11,40,605)         

Dividend Direct Option 14,83,752.28        12,58,83,798.28   1,48,37,523       1,25,88,37,983   

(3,42,043.84)         (2,78,83,607.39)    (34,20,438)         (27,88,36,074)     

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 46,74,483.85        4,67,44,838       

(15,14,924.23)       (1,51,49,242)      

Growth Direct Option 2,15,48,691.54    21,54,86,915    

(23,58,041.20)       (2,35,80,412)      

Dividend Option 4,05,400.42          40,54,004          

(2,41,883.19)         (24,18,832)         

Dividend Direct Option 2,75,860.35          2,69,04,436.15     27,58,604          26,90,44,361      

(64,789.04)            (41,79,637.65)       (6,47,890)           (4,17,96,377)       

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 6,97,76,537.07    69,77,65,371    

(1,66,69,198.82)   (16,66,91,988)   

Growth Direct Option 5,36,22,671.60    53,62,26,716    

(93,47,052.17)       (9,34,70,522)      

Dividend Option 49,72,070.95        4,97,20,709       

(45,83,558.43)       (4,58,35,584)      

Dividend Direct Option 15,01,114.80        12,98,72,394.42   1,50,11,148       1,29,87,23,944   

(2,93,222.87)         (3,08,93,032.29)    (29,32,229)         (30,89,30,323)     



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Flexi Cap Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 2,45,25,424.58     24,52,54,246       

(5,34,297.44)          (53,42,974)           

Growth Direct Option 86,53,381.50         8,65,33,815         

(11,45,012.98)        (1,14,50,130)        

Dividend Option 1,38,950.57           13,89,506            

(90,387.84)             (9,03,878)             

Dividend Direct Option 1,57,339.82           3,34,75,096.47     15,73,398            33,47,50,965       

(22,605.50)             (17,92,303.74)        (2,26,055)             (1,79,23,037)        

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 12,22,99,335.13   1,22,29,93,351   

(2,55,40,040.94)    (25,54,00,409)     

Growth Direct Option 5,69,46,983.88     56,94,69,839       

(1,07,25,921.62)    (10,72,59,216)     

Dividend Option 2,83,653.65           28,36,536            

(1,01,307.05)          (10,13,070)           

Dividend Direct Option 13,20,483.03         18,08,50,455.69   1,32,04,830         1,80,85,04,557   

(2,74,115.38)          (3,66,41,384.99)    (27,41,154)           (36,64,13,850)     

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 1,22,96,392.76     12,29,63,928       

(15,48,913.80)        (1,54,89,138)        

Growth Direct Option 90,27,184.71         9,02,71,847         

(32,17,553.09)        (3,21,75,531)        

Dividend Option 75,481.75 7,54,818 

(52,744.32)             (5,27,443)             

Dividend Direct Option 8,79,100.59           2,22,78,159.81     87,91,006            22,27,81,598       

(1,39,381.05)          (49,58,592.26)        (13,93,811)           (4,95,85,923)        

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 13,45,28,366.96   1,34,52,83,670   

(2,45,25,424.58)    (24,52,54,246)     

Growth Direct Option 5,65,73,180.67     56,57,31,807       

(86,53,381.50)        (8,65,33,815)        

Dividend Option 3,47,122.46           34,71,225            

(1,38,950.57)          (13,89,506)           

Dividend Direct Option 5,98,722.27           19,20,47,392.35   59,87,223            1,92,04,73,924   

(1,57,339.82)          (3,34,75,096.47)    (15,73,398)           (33,47,50,965)     



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Quantamental Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 3,31,46,856.51     33,14,68,565       

- - 

Growth Direct Option 1,53,50,915.10     15,35,09,151       

- - 

Dividend Option 4,13,234.85           41,32,348            

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 1,90,027.14           4,91,01,033.61     19,00,271            49,10,10,336       

- - - - 

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 22,07,04,583.39   2,20,70,45,834   

(4,27,48,076.78)    (42,74,80,768)     

Growth Direct Option 14,31,58,175.08   1,43,15,81,751   

(3,52,31,627.44)    (35,23,16,274)     

Dividend Option 39,27,704.26         3,92,77,043         

(4,33,303.69)          (43,33,037)           

Dividend Direct Option 24,84,179.21         37,02,74,641.94   2,48,41,792         3,70,27,46,419   

(4,37,734.32)          (7,88,50,742.23)    (43,77,343)           (78,85,07,422)     

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 2,49,11,960.34     24,91,19,603       

(96,01,220.27)        (9,60,12,203)        

Growth Direct Option 2,12,38,666.87     21,23,86,669       

(1,98,80,712.34)    (19,88,07,123)     

Dividend Option 3,30,352.51           33,03,525            

(20,068.84) (2,00,688)             

Dividend Direct Option 18,74,814.54         4,83,55,794.27     1,87,48,145         48,35,57,943       

(2,47,707.18)          (2,97,49,708.63)    (24,77,072)           (29,74,97,086)     

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 22,89,39,479.56   2,28,93,94,796   

(3,31,46,856.51)    (33,14,68,565)     

Growth Direct Option 13,72,70,423.32   1,37,27,04,233   

(1,53,50,915.10)    (15,35,09,151)     

Dividend Option 40,10,586.60         4,01,05,866         

(4,13,234.85)          (41,32,348)           

Dividend Direct Option 7,99,391.81           37,10,19,881.28   79,93,918            3,71,01,98,813   

(1,90,027.14)          (4,91,01,033.61)    (19,00,271)           (49,10,10,336)     



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Tax Plan

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 1,05,99,951.94     10,59,99,519    

(12,83,974.00)       (1,28,39,740)      

Growth Direct Option 3,66,31,344.28     36,63,13,443    

(49,11,138.57)       (4,91,11,386)      

Dividend Option 25,50,074.46        2,55,00,745       

(12,63,000.42)       (1,26,30,004)      

Dividend Direct Option 51,82,025.21        5,49,63,395.89     5,18,20,252       54,96,33,959      

(8,78,754.86)         (83,36,867.86)        (87,87,549)         (8,33,68,679)        

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 2,12,69,237.99     21,26,92,380    

(93,98,663.44)       (9,39,86,634)      

Growth Direct Option 6,17,62,407.14     61,76,24,071    

(3,18,12,498.35)    (31,81,24,983)   

Dividend Option 24,45,221.00        2,44,52,210       

(14,40,241.38)       (1,44,02,414)      

Dividend Direct Option 66,89,460.19        9,21,66,326.32     6,68,94,602       92,16,63,263      

(43,39,977.69)       (4,69,91,380.86)    (4,33,99,777)      (46,99,13,809)     

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 79,206.71              7,92,067             

(82,685.50)             (8,26,855)           

Growth Direct Option 86,995.01              8,69,950             

(92,292.64)             (9,22,926)           

Dividend Option 1,34,984.73          13,49,847          

(1,53,167.35)         (15,31,673)         

Dividend Direct Option 51,915.27              3,53,101.72           5,19,153             35,31,017            

(36,707.34)             (3,64,852.83)          (3,67,073)           (36,48,528)           

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 3,17,89,983.22     31,78,99,832    

(1,05,99,951.94)    (10,59,99,519)   

Growth Direct Option 9,83,06,756.41     98,30,67,564    

(3,66,31,344.28)    (36,63,13,443)   

Dividend Option 48,60,310.73        4,86,03,107       

(25,50,074.46)       (2,55,00,745)      

Dividend Direct Option 1,18,19,570.13     14,67,76,620.49   11,81,95,701    1,46,77,66,205   

(51,82,025.21)       (5,49,63,395.89)    (5,18,20,252)      (54,96,33,959)     



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Value Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 36,29,52,996.67    3,62,95,29,967    

- - 

Growth Direct Option 3,74,35,164.40       37,43,51,644        

- - 

Dividend Option 2,97,610.44            29,76,104 

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 82,423.54 40,07,68,195.04    8,24,235 4,00,76,81,950    

- - - - 

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 18,21,09,628.81    1,82,10,96,288    

(37,49,77,829.94)   (3,74,97,78,299)   

Growth Direct Option 6,98,87,983.96       69,88,79,840        

(5,75,49,972.05)     (57,54,99,720)       

Dividend Option 4,06,937.88            40,69,379 

(6,07,286.71)           (60,72,867)            

Dividend Direct Option 11,54,293.59          25,35,58,844.24    1,15,42,936          2,53,55,88,442    

(7,50,834.02)           (43,38,85,922.72)   (75,08,340)            (4,33,88,59,227)   

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 5,68,10,689.64       56,81,06,896        

(1,20,24,833.27)     (12,02,48,333)       

Growth Direct Option 2,93,86,237.92       29,38,62,379        

(2,01,14,807.65)     (20,11,48,077)       

Dividend Option 1,01,603.63            10,16,036 

(3,09,676.27)           (30,96,763)            

Dividend Direct Option 9,38,416.09            8,72,36,947.29       93,84,161 87,23,69,473        

(6,68,410.49)           (3,31,17,727.68)     (66,84,105)            (33,11,77,277)       

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 48,82,51,935.84    4,88,25,19,358    

(36,29,52,996.67)   (3,62,95,29,967)   

Growth Direct Option 7,79,36,910.43       77,93,69,104        

(3,74,35,164.40)     (37,43,51,644)       

Dividend Option 6,02,944.69            60,29,447 

(2,97,610.44)           (29,76,104)            

Dividend Direct Option 2,98,301.04            56,70,90,092.00    29,83,010 5,67,09,00,920    

(82,423.54) (40,07,68,195.04)   (8,24,235) (4,00,76,81,950)   



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Liquid Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option 8,24,18,438.08      82,41,84,381        

(1,58,55,000.15)     (15,85,50,002)       

Growth Direct Option 5,99,47,589.33      59,94,75,893        

(2,79,26,193.56)     (27,92,61,936)       

Daily Dividend Option 1,27,343.61            12,73,436             

(1,72,233.68)           (17,22,337)            

Daily Dividend Direct Option 3,88,164.77            38,81,648             

(4,36,215.65)           (43,62,156)            

Weekly Dividend Option 1,64,271.24            16,42,712             

(48,935.65) (4,89,357) 

Weekly Dividend Direct Option 2,50,989.33            25,09,893             

(99,966.96) (9,99,670) 

Dividend Option 7,10,554.14            71,05,541             

(7,95,345.19)           (79,53,452)            

Dividend Direct Option 8,03,248.04            80,32,480             

(10,92,780.84)         (1,09,27,808)         

Unclaimed Dividend < 3 Years 7,655.42 76,554 

- - 

Unclaimed Redemption < 3 Years 193.67 1,937 

- - 

Unclaimed Dividend > 3 Years 3,19,186.42            31,91,864             

- - 

Unclaimed Redemption > 3 Years 2,34,206.61            14,48,10,598.54      23,42,066             1,44,81,05,985.35     

- (4,64,26,671.69)        - (46,42,66,716.86)       

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 81,54,90,748.69    8,15,49,07,487    

(38,34,17,435.39)   (3,83,41,74,354)   

Growth Direct Option 26,37,12,912.98    2,63,71,29,130    

(10,73,50,051.96)   (1,07,35,00,520)   

Daily Dividend Option 9,13,528.09            91,35,281             

(8,09,117.01)           (80,91,170)            

Daily Dividend Direct Option 11,21,917.27          1,12,19,173          

(10,29,640.66)         (1,02,96,407)         

Weekly Dividend Option 2,02,182.36            20,21,824             

(3,34,867.74)           (33,48,677)            

Weekly Dividend Direct Option 8,65,638.50            86,56,385             

(5,31,311.13)           (53,13,111)            

Dividend Option 7,74,048.76            77,40,488             

(8,30,917.84)           (83,09,178)            

Dividend Direct Option 56,77,425.22          5,67,74,252          

(11,27,812.11)         (1,12,78,121)         

Unclaimed Dividend < 3 Years - - 

- - 

Unclaimed Redemption < 3 Years - - 

- - 

Unclaimed Dividend > 3 Years - - 

- - 

Unclaimed Redemption > 3 Years - 1,08,87,58,401.86   - 10,88,75,84,018.62  

- (49,54,31,153.83)     - (4,95,43,11,538.29)    

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 63,82,84,616.49    6,38,28,46,165    

(31,68,53,997.47)   (3,16,85,39,975)   

Growth Direct Option 17,93,54,681.57    1,79,35,46,816    



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Liquid Fund

(7,53,28,656.19)     (75,32,86,562)       

Daily Dividend Option 6,07,370.71            60,73,707             

(8,54,007.08)           (85,40,071)            

Daily Dividend Direct Option 9,44,569.28            94,45,693             

(10,77,691.54)         (1,07,76,915)         

Weekly Dividend Option 2,80,011.45            28,00,114             

(2,19,532.15)           (21,95,322)            

Weekly Dividend Direct Option 8,16,033.82            81,60,338             

(3,80,288.76)           (38,02,888)            

Dividend Option 6,49,548.38            64,95,484             

(9,15,708.89)           (91,57,089)            

Dividend Direct Option 58,05,664.04          5,80,56,640          

(14,17,344.91)         (1,41,73,449)         

Unclaimed Dividend < 3 Years - - 

(258.04) (2,580) 

Unclaimed Redemption < 3 Years - - 

- - 

Unclaimed Dividend > 3 Years - - 

- - 

Unclaimed Redemption > 3 Years - 82,67,42,495.75      - 8,26,74,24,957.47     

- (39,70,47,485.02)     - (3,97,04,72,269.80)    

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 25,96,24,570.27    2,59,62,45,703    

(8,24,18,438.08)     (82,41,84,381)       

Growth Direct Option 14,43,05,820.74    1,44,30,58,207    

(5,99,47,589.33)     (59,94,75,893)       

Daily Dividend Option 4,33,500.99            43,35,010             

(1,27,343.61)           (12,73,436)            

Daily Dividend Direct Option 5,65,512.76            56,55,128             

(3,88,164.77)           (38,81,648)            

Weekly Dividend Option 86,442.15 8,64,422 

(1,64,271.24)           (16,42,712)            

Weekly Dividend Direct Option 3,00,594.00            30,05,940             

(2,50,989.33)           (25,09,893)            

Dividend Option 8,35,054.51            83,50,545             

(7,10,554.14)           (71,05,541)            

Dividend Direct Option 6,75,009.22            67,50,092             

(8,03,248.04)           (80,32,480)            

Unclaimed Dividend < 3 Years 7,655.42 76,554 

258.04 2,580 

Unclaimed Redemption < 3 Years 193.67 1,937 

- - 

Unclaimed Dividend > 3 Years 3,19,186.42            31,91,864             

- - 

Unclaimed Redemption > 3 Years 2,34,206.61            40,73,87,746.76      23,42,066             4,07,38,77,467.61     

- (14,48,10,340.49)     - (1,44,81,03,404.91)    



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Gilt Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option - - 

- - 

Growth Direct Option - - 

- - 

Dividend Option - - 

- - 

Dividend Direct Option - - - - 

- - - - 

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 2,61,27,653.60      26,12,76,536      

- - 

Growth Direct Option 3,95,69,999.01      39,56,99,990      

- - 

Dividend Option 5,981.93 59,819 

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 12,223.00 6,57,15,857.54      1,22,230 65,71,58,575    

- - - - 

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 53,36,592.01         5,33,65,920        

- - 

Growth Direct Option 1,51,11,156.51      15,11,11,565      

- - 

Dividend Option 499.00 4,990 

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 5,800.87 2,04,54,048.39      58,009 20,45,40,484    

- - - - 

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 2,07,91,061.60      20,79,10,616      

- - 

Growth Direct Option 2,44,58,842.50      24,45,88,425      

- - 

Dividend Option 5,482.93 54,829 

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 6,422.12 4,52,61,809.14      64,221 45,26,18,091    

- - - - 



2.2 Movement in Unit Capital:

Quant Overnight Fund

Unit Capital Units (No.) Total (No.) (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Balance as at 01.04.2022

Growth Option - - 

- - 

Growth Direct Option - - 

- - 

Dividend Option - - 

- - 

Dividend Direct Option - - - - 

- - - - 

Units issued during the year

Growth Option 9,44,59,247.69      94,45,92,477      

- - 

Growth Direct Option 30,10,81,256.03    3,01,08,12,560   

- - 

Dividend Option 1,50,434.95           15,04,350            

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 2,22,193.22           39,59,13,131.90    22,21,932            3,95,91,31,319   

- - - - 

Units Repurchased during the year

Growth Option 7,49,82,076.48      74,98,20,765      

- - 

Growth Direct Option 21,11,45,779.16    2,11,14,57,792   

- - 

Dividend Option 40,008.41 4,00,084 

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 10,593.35 28,61,78,457.40    1,05,934 2,86,17,84,574   

- - - - 

Balance as at 31.03.2023

Growth Option 1,94,77,171.21      19,47,71,712      

- - 

Growth Direct Option 8,99,35,476.87      89,93,54,769      

- - 

Dividend Option 1,10,426.55           11,04,265            

- - 

Dividend Direct Option 2,11,599.87           10,97,34,674.50    21,15,999            1,09,73,46,745   

- - - - 



2.3  Aggregate Value of Purchase and Sale of Investments

The aggregate value of investments purchased and sold during the financial year and as a percentage of average daily net assets are as under:

Purchase Value (Rs.) % Sales Value (Rs.) % Purchase Value (Rs.) % Sales Value (Rs.) %

Quant Absolute Fund 1,36,83,66,19,364.32     1,999.90   9,88,75,65,985.89         144.51  34,68,60,79,280.00        3,349.67   32,75,68,32,559.00        3,163.36   

Quant ESG Equity Fund 8,20,96,72,041.51          710.52      3,07,84,05,143.29         266.43  2,80,42,63,723.00          981.03      2,54,71,97,021.00          891.10      

Quant Active Fund 1,08,60,41,57,071.85     364.69      32,37,32,21,581.58       108.71  90,68,01,76,718.00        777.50      76,04,10,25,409.00        651.98      

Quant Multi Asset Fund 55,44,03,25,822.17        1,291.07   6,22,93,70,076.97         145.07  28,39,88,03,382.00        2,297.21   26,37,99,89,930.00        2,133.91   

Quant Large And Midcap Fund 28,89,70,83,598.73        833.40      6,19,96,76,039.20         178.80  3,61,21,47,449.00          1,124.49   3,10,62,78,125.00          967.01      

Quant Small Cap Fund 1,72,32,69,37,903.91     727.26      20,56,00,40,888.65       86.77    1,17,49,09,39,783.00     1,106.21   1,05,14,16,52,293.00     989.94      

Quant Infrastructure Fund 29,31,49,20,769.14        410.93      10,40,40,83,098.03       145.84  19,43,86,10,118.00        1,117.26   14,88,59,19,716.00        855.59      

Quant Large Cap Fund 32,37,46,55,411.56        1,282.62   4,38,53,45,895.90         173.74  - - - - 

Quant Focused Fund 11,98,29,56,447.56        795.47      4,20,48,99,880.78         279.14  5,61,56,28,543.00          1,286.99   5,11,63,13,606.00          1,172.56   

Quant Mid Cap Fund 93,31,82,91,901.96        988.80      18,72,97,53,484.86       198.46  19,22,78,02,175.00        1,064.90   16,71,59,98,336.00        925.79      

Quant Flexi Cap Fund 48,05,73,82,387.96        728.97      10,62,80,45,688.24       161.22  7,75,98,06,837.00          1,711.50   6,04,83,09,857.00          1,334.01   

Quant Quantamental Fund 25,90,38,05,264.94        1,353.72   5,69,54,23,333.43         297.64  7,08,44,61,373.00          1,498.90   6,58,51,37,769.00          1,393.26   

Quant Tax Plan 99,15,86,89,135.79        494.83      26,10,26,60,766.62       130.26  48,07,67,20,024.00        1,002.21   39,52,00,87,773.00        823.84      

Quant Value Fund 20,73,24,53,617.09        393.96      6,86,80,94,454.34         130.51  33,01,79,32,103.00        3,071.26   29,09,20,12,597.00        2,706.08   

Quant Liquid Fund 8,12,04,86,64,339.15     7,735.84   2,19,10,61,300.00         20.87    3,90,13,72,70,963.00     9,621.52   3,86,91,36,65,000.00     9,542.02   

Quant Gilt Fund 7,86,75,39,684.01          1,875.88   - -        - - - - 

Quant Overnight Fund 88,41,52,09,099.14        8,146.25   - -        - - - - 

Current Year Previous Year
Schemes of Quant MF



2.4  Associate Companies of Asset Management Company:

(a) The Scheme has not paid any brokerage on purchase and sale of securities to any associate company.

(Amount in Rs.)

Schemes of Quant MF Current Year Previous Year

Quant Absolute Fund - - 

Quant ESG Equity Fund - - 

Quant Active Fund 48,191.78 43,884.00 

Quant Multi Asset Fund - - 

Quant Large And Midcap Fund - - 

Quant Small Cap Fund - - 

Quant Infrastructure Fund - - 

Quant Large Cap Fund - - 

Quant Focused Fund - 2,038.00 

Quant Mid Cap Fund - - 

Quant Flexi Cap Fund - - 

Quant Quantamental Fund - - 

Quant Tax Plan 3,784.61 3,231.00 

Quant Value Fund - - 

Quant Liquid Fund - - 

Quant Gilt Fund - - 

Quant Overnight Fund - - 

(b) The Schemes have paid brokerage to M/s Quant Finvest Private Limited (Associate Company) towards the sale of units of the schemes during the year as per the below:



2.5  Computation of Management Fees

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

Average Daily Net Assets 6,84,21,76,889          2,64,73,57,553          1,15,54,43,632          28,58,50,379 29,78,00,82,376        11,63,19,19,474        

Less: Net Average Daily Asset value of units held 

by Asset Management Company (70,24,090) (14,81,533) (55,38,784) (12,98,324) (3,12,09,850) (21,28,365) 

Net Asset Value for Management Fees 6,83,51,52,800          2,64,58,76,020          1,14,99,04,847          28,45,52,056 29,74,88,72,525        11,62,97,91,109        

Management Fees* 2,38,73,280 92,60,566 55,20,515 25,60,969 12,79,20,285 5,00,08,102 

Add: GST 42,97,191 16,66,902 9,93,693 4,60,974 2,30,25,651 90,01,458 

Management Fees Debited to Revenue Account 2,81,70,471 1,09,27,468 65,14,208 30,21,943 15,09,45,936 5,90,09,560 

*refer Note 1.5

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

Average Daily Net Assets 4,29,41,46,831          1,00,49,98,402          3,46,73,65,197          32,12,24,776 23,69,53,44,694        11,97,80,79,821        

Less: Net Average Daily Asset value of units held 

by Asset Management Company (61,42,467) (1,35,96,713) (58,56,387) (17,29,813) 2,42,86,291 (13,41,992) 

Net Asset Value for Management Fees 4,28,80,04,364          99,14,01,689 3,46,15,08,810          31,94,94,963 23,71,96,30,985        11,97,67,37,829        

Management Fees* 1,16,74,661 34,69,906 1,21,11,055 11,18,232 10,96,21,439 4,19,18,582 

Add: GST 21,01,439 6,24,583 21,79,990 2,01,282 1,97,31,855 75,45,346 

Management Fees Debited to Revenue Account 1,37,76,100 40,94,489 1,42,91,045 13,19,514 12,93,53,294 4,94,63,929 

*refer Note 1.5

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

Average Daily Net Assets 7,13,38,39,569          1,95,59,29,773          2,51,33,69,737          - 1,50,63,93,308          43,63,38,058 

Less: Net Average Daily Asset value of units held 

by Asset Management Company (80,39,048) (13,14,901) (49,54,063) - (50,21,679) (12,15,388) 

Net Asset Value for Management Fees 7,12,58,00,521          1,95,46,14,872          2,50,84,15,675          - 1,50,13,71,629          43,51,22,670 

Management Fees* 3,41,98,710 84,04,844 69,37,617 - 60,06,233 17,40,491 

Add: GST 61,55,768 15,12,872 12,48,771 - 10,81,122 3,13,288 

Management Fees Debited to Revenue Account 4,03,54,478 99,17,716 81,86,389 - 70,87,355 20,53,779 

*refer Note 1.5

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND QUANT LARGE CAP FUND QUANT FOCUSED FUND

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND QUANT ACTIVE FUND

QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND QUANT LARGE & MIDCAP FUND QUANT SMALL CAP FUND



2.5  Computation of Management Fees

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

Average Daily Net Assets 9,43,75,02,882          1,80,56,04,324          6,59,24,62,748          45,33,92,878 1,91,35,24,183          47,26,44,800 

Less: Net Average Daily Asset value of units held 

by Asset Management Company (1,10,27,953) (53,07,352) (65,23,072) (13,67,510) (58,04,392) (18,96,409) 

Net Asset Value for Management Fees 9,42,64,74,929          1,80,02,96,973          6,58,59,39,676          45,20,25,368 1,90,77,19,791          47,07,48,391 

Management Fees* 4,24,14,924 72,01,188 3,00,04,340 61,02,342 66,77,887 16,47,619 

Add: GST 76,34,686 12,96,214 54,00,781 10,98,422 12,02,020 2,96,572 

Management Fees Debited to Revenue Account 5,00,49,610 84,97,402 3,54,05,122 72,00,764 78,79,907 19,44,191 

*refer Note 1.5

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

Average Daily Net Assets 20,03,91,22,367        4,79,70,54,414          5,26,26,21,263          1,07,50,63,008          

Less: Net Average Daily Asset value of units held 

by Asset Management Company (1,91,90,453) (18,99,416) (63,16,264) (13,01,703) 

Net Asset Value for Management Fees 20,01,99,31,915        4,79,51,54,998          5,25,63,04,999          1,07,37,61,305          

Management Fees* 8,00,83,569 1,91,80,620 2,10,26,490 42,95,045 

Add: GST 1,44,15,042 34,52,512 37,84,768 7,73,108 

Management Fees Debited to Revenue Account 9,44,98,611 2,26,33,132 2,48,11,258 50,68,154 

*refer Note 1.5

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2023

For the year ending 

MARCH 31, 2022

Average Daily Net Assets 10,49,72,29,609        5,78,06,18,290          40,94,25,910 - 34,79,06,146 - 

Less: Net Average Daily Asset value of units held 

by Asset Management Company (5,15,94,049) (13,15,440) (99,79,498) - (2,91,33,802) - 

Net Asset Value for Management Fees 10,44,56,35,560        5,77,93,02,850          39,94,46,412 - 31,87,72,344 - 

Management Fees* 2,07,58,158 1,15,58,606 3,97,892 - 1,93,524 - 

Add: GST 37,36,467 20,80,548 71,621 - 34,834 - 

Management Fees Debited to Revenue Account 2,44,94,624 1,36,39,154 4,69,513 - 2,28,358 - 

*refer Note 1.5

QUANT TAX PLAN QUANT VALUE FUND

QUANT LIQUID FUND QUANT GILT FUND QUANT OVERNIGHT FUND

QUANT MID CAP FUND QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND



2.6  Income/Expenditure

Current Year (%) Previous Year (%) Current Year (%) Previous Year (%)

Quant Absolute Fund 14.08 21.97 11.92 11.11 

Quant ESG Equity Fund 17.26 42.83 14.45 10.46 

Quant Active Fund 10.50 18.17 12.66 6.01 

Quant Multi Asset Fund 16.66 20.36 10.00 5.18 

Quant Large And Midcap Fund 11.27 27.68 15.57 10.96 

Quant Small Cap Fund 13.76 18.12 8.12 4.79 

Quant Infrastructure Fund 13.78 16.81 13.95 7.13 

Quant Large Cap Fund 7.49 - 13.41 - 

Quant Focused Fund 19.36 25.46 18.57 16.69 

Quant Mid Cap Fund 12.45 29.06 14.13 8.04 

Quant Flexi Cap Fund 12.16 27.68 16.72 13.16 

Quant Quantamental Fund 22.89 28.79 14.16 19.12 

Quant Tax Plan 9.86 20.92 14.23 5.55 

Quant Value Fund 19.21 12.32 16.08 5.40 

Quant Liquid Fund 6.10 4.51 0.44 0.61 

Quant Gilt Fund 1.89 - 0.24 - 

Quant Overnight Fund 2.06 - 0.05 - 

Total Income
Schemes of Quant MF

Total Expenditure

The total income and expenditure (excluding change in unrealised depreciation or appreciation in the value of investments) as a percentage of average daily net assets during

the financial year are as given below:



2.7  Other Receivables/Payables

Other Receivable/Payables includes the below amounts towards inter-scheme dues:

(Amount in Rs.)

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Quant Absolute Fund 564.96 564.96 315.59 314.63 

Quant ESG Equity Fund 380.45 380.45 2.33 - 

Quant Active Fund 25.63 25.63 2,778.47 2,768.65 

Quant Multi Asset Fund - - - - 

Quant Large And Midcap Fund 1,920.15 1,920.15 4,427.61 4,426.78 

Quant Small Cap Fund 85.47 85.47 5,902.09 5,876.21 

Quant Infrastructure Fund 5.05 5.05 817.97 817.97 

Quant Large Cap Fund - - 0.10 - 

Quant Focused Fund 4,269.83 4,269.83 1,493.12 1,493.12 

Quant Mid Cap Fund - - 9,275.18 9,275.18 

Quant Flexi Cap Fund 2.69 2.69 4,309.77 4,309.77 

Quant Quantamental Fund 588.68 544.41 - - 

Quant Tax Plan 0.21 0.21 38.44 38.43 

Quant Value Fund - - 1,024.98 1,020.85 

Quant Liquid Fund 22,542.74 22,542.74           - - 

Quant Gilt Fund - - - - 

Quant Overnight Fund - - - - 

Other Receivables Other Payables
Schemes of Quant MF



2.8  Related Party Disclosure

The following transactions occurred with related parties as per Accounting Standard -18 during the year in the ordinary course of business:

List of Related Parties:

1

2

3

4

5

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND (Amount in Rs.)

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 2,57,83,143     92,60,566 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 77,075 34,781 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - 11,58,58,039   - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 11,69,928        3,716 - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 33,45,318        7,20,625 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 41,034 34,781 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - 249 250 - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 11,69,928        3,716 - - - - 

QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 59,62,157        25,60,969 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 17,011 9,601 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 11,85,090        971 - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 6,83,078 3,68,699 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 8,963 9,601 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - 378 380 - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 11,85,090        971 - - - - 

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction
QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

Quant Capital Trustee Limited (QCTL)

Quant Money Managers Limited (QMML)

Quant Capital Finance & Investments Private Limited (QCFIPL)

Quant Mutual Fund (QMF) (Including all its schemes)

Quant Finvest Private Limited (QFPL) Company under the same management

Schemes of same Mutual Fund

Sponsor Company

Asset Management Company

Trustee Company



2.8  Related Party Disclosure

QUANT ACTIVE FUND (Amount in Rs.)

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 13,81,53,907   5,00,08,102 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 4,16,973 3,91,741 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 2,58,52,219     - - - - 1,34,06,310        

7 Commission Paid - - - - 48,192 43,884 - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 1,42,81,712     75,43,868 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 1,84,959 3,91,741 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - (2,753) (2,743) - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 2,58,52,219     - - - 1,33,70,350        1,34,06,310        

QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 1,26,08,633     34,69,906 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 43,143 41,523 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 5,45,962 3,659 - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 16,87,800        6,25,197 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 18,625 41,523 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - - - - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 5,45,962 3,659 - - - - 

QUANT LARGE AND MIDCAP FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 1,30,79,940     11,18,232 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 39,087 10,789 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 7,33,529 93,464 - - - - 

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QFPL QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL



2.8  Related Party Disclosure

Closing Balances: (Amount in Rs.)

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 22,00,052        2,10,577 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 24,674 10,789 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - (2,507) (2,507) - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 7,33,529 93,464 - - - - 

QUANT SMALL CAP FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 11,83,91,150   4,19,18,582 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 3,61,462 3,56,739 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 2,42,12,148     72,36,845 - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 1,49,20,842     58,46,914 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 1,73,494 3,56,739 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - (5,817) (5,791) - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 2,42,12,148     72,36,845 - - - - 

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 3,69,34,607     84,04,844 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 1,09,125 58,438 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 84,22,054        - - - - 16,75,722 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 37,07,689        18,94,404 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 48,916 58,438 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - (813) (813) - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 84,22,054        - - - 16,70,511           16,75,722 

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL



2.8  Related Party Disclosure

QUANT LARGE CAP FUND (Amount in Rs.)

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 74,92,627        - - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 21,228 - - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 14,03,101        - - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 10,06,211        - - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 13,456 - - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - - - - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 14,03,101        - - - - - 

QUANT FOCUSED FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 64,86,732        17,40,491 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 19,841 14,656 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 7,97,562 3,70,234 - - - - 

7 Commission paid - - - - - - - 2,038 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 8,40,456 2,53,259 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 10,011 14,656 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - 2,777 2,777 - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 7,97,562 3,70,234 - - - - 

QUANT MID CAP FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 4,58,08,118     72,01,188 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 1,33,543 60,647 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 71,42,790        13,46,003 - - - - 

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QFPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL



2.8  Related Party Disclosure

Closing Balances: (Amount in Rs.)

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 66,61,264        11,43,115 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 78,245 60,647 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - (9,275) (9,275) - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 71,42,790        13,46,003 - - - - 

QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 3,24,04,688     61,02,342 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 87,298 15,229 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 55,50,856        1,577 - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 43,74,664        19,29,610 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 50,515 15,229 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - (4,307) (4,307) - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 55,50,856        1,577 - - - - 

QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 72,12,118        16,47,619 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 22,986 16,508 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 4,49,583 16,020 - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 15,20,100        1,67,081 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 15,193 16,508 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - 589 544 - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 4,49,583 16,020 - - - - 

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL



2.8  Related Party Disclosure

QUANT TAX PLAN (Amount in Rs.)

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 8,64,90,255     1,91,80,620 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 2,65,294 1,61,124 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 1,48,97,195     55,37,475 - - - - 

7 Commission Paid - - - - - - 3,785 3,231 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 1,09,17,243     35,52,933 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 1,28,941 1,61,124 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - (38) (38) - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 1,48,97,195     55,37,475 - - - - 

QUANT VALUE FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 2,27,08,609     42,95,045 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 71,606 1,08,032 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 17,64,627        6,89,193 - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 22,44,204        14,15,099 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 29,417 1,08,032 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - (1,025) (1,021) - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 17,64,627        6,89,193 - - - - 

QUANT LIQUID FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 2,24,18,809     1,15,58,606 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 82,185 1,36,194 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 48,64,762        27,01,871 - - - - 

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QFPL



2.8  Related Party Disclosure

Closing Balances: (Amount in Rs.)

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 27,43,736        10,44,029 - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 35,599 1,36,194 - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - 22,543 22,543 - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 48,64,762        27,01,871 - - - - 

QUANT GILT FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 4,29,725 - - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 1,474 - - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - 11,58,58,039   - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 43,540 - - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 1,41,418 - - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 1,349 - - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - - - - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 43,540 - - - - - 

QUANT OVERNIGHT FUND

Related Party Transactions:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Investment Advisory and Management Fees - - 2,09,006 - - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees 668 - - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Purchases - - - - - - - - 

4 Inter-Scheme Sales - - - - - - - - 

5 Other Expenses - - - - - - - - 

6 Scheme Expenses reimbursed over TER - - 83,904 - - - - - 

Closing Balances:

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1 Management Fees Payable - - 57,856 - - - - - 

2 Trusteeship Fees Payable 611 - - - - - - - 

3 Inter-Scheme Receivable/(Payable) - - - - - - - - 

4 Scheme Expenses Receivable - - 83,904 - - - - - 

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

Nature of Transaction

Nature of Balances

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCTL QMML QMF Schemes

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL

QCFIPL



Name of the Investor 

Company

Name of the scheme in which  

Investment is made by the Company

Investments made by the Schemes 

of QUANT Mutual Fund in the 

Company or its subsidiary

Aggregate cost of 

acquisition during the 

period  01.04.2021 to 

31.03.2023

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Aggregate Investment 

Outstanding as on 

31.03.2023 (Rupees in 

Lakhs) (at Market 

Value)

Larsen & Toubro Ltd QUANT MID CAP FUND QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND 12,799.47 8,667.62 

QUANT ACTIVE FUND 30,958.27 12,119.52 

QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND 1,235.16 - 

QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND 7,043.08 4,241.83 

QUANT FOCUSED FUND 3,504.26 2,038.68 

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 14,927.88 7,931.79 

QUANT LARGE & MID CAP FUND 3,837.20 2,326.52 

QUANT LARGE CAP FUND 4,184.61 2,391.44 

QUANT MID CAP FUND 1,143.87 - 

QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND 7,974.42 6,146.33 

QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND 4,757.15 3,116.45 

QUANT SMALL CAP FUND 2,906.68 - 

QUANT TAX PLAN 33,202.87 18,309.13 

QUANT VALUE FUND 4,370.58 1,926.14 

Larsen & Toubro Ltd CP Subsidiary of Larsen & Toubro Limited QUANT LIQUID FUND 14,869.15 - 

LTIMindtree Limited Subsidiary of Larsen & Toubro Limited QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND 4,053.01 4,098.06 

QUANT ACTIVE FUND 10,088.29 10,376.04 

QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND 918.07 916.23 

QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND 3,729.89 3,841.04 

QUANT FOCUSED FUND 1,334.50 1,392.20 

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 2,888.75 2,960.50 

QUANT LARGE & MID CAP FUND 2,495.63 2,379.83 

QUANT LARGE CAP FUND 1,799.58 1,844.36 

QUANT MID CAP FUND 5,660.17 4,331.28 

QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND 1,789.71 1,820.57 

QUANT SMALL CAP FUND 1,063.21 -   

QUANT TAX PLAN 14,810.22 14,635.35 

2.9 Disclosure under Regulation 25 (11) of SEBI (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 1996

Investments made by the schemes of QUANT Mutual Fund in Companies or their subsidiaries that have invested more than 5% of the net assets of any

schemes:

Clarificatory Note: 

The decisions of investments in Equity and Equity related instruments, Debentures/ Bonds, Commercial Paper and Certificate of Deposit are

taken based on fundamental analysis of the stock/ bond or for opportunities available in Cash/ Futures arbitrage.The fund

management/investment committee abides by a rigorous investment decision process and undertakes a meticulous due diligence process before

making any investment. Moreover , Investments in all these companies are independent investment decisions and do not relate, in any manner,

to their investment in any of the schemes of quant Mutual Fund.



2.10  Net Asset Value per unit

As at 31st March 

2023

As at 31st March 

2022

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 289.3080 283.3904 

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 42.3256 40.7775 

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 39.9052 39.0772 

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 305.6143 294.4266 

QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 21.1498 20.8743 

QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 21.1271 20.8532 

QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 20.3009 20.4991 

QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 20.4004 20.5158 

QUANT ACTIVE FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 412.9692 426.6344 

QUANT ACTIVE FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 47.2339 48.8595 

QUANT ACTIVE FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 438.8769 447.2363 

QUANT ACTIVE FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 50.8267 51.7992 

QUANT GILT FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 10.1573 - 

QUANT GILT FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 10.1843 - 

QUANT GILT FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 10.1573 - 

QUANT GILT FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 10.1847 - 

QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 81.2945 76.4089 

QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 88.2005 82.8699 

QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 84.8040 81.1037 

QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 77.8253 74.4242 

QUANT LARGE & MID CAP FUND Regular Plan - Bonus Option 69.0378 69.7465 

QUANT LARGE & MID CAP FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 68.9903 69.6913 

QUANT LARGE & MID CAP FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 42.0421 42.4479 

QUANT LARGE & MID CAP FUND Direct Plan - Bonus Option 69.0378 69.7465 

QUANT LARGE & MID CAP FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 34.1114 33.8778 

QUANT LARGE & MID CAP FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 73.2126 72.6482 

QUANT SMALL CAP FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 109.7808 104.1700 

QUANT SMALL CAP FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 146.6052 137.2799 

QUANT SMALL CAP FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 138.0392 131.1184 

QUANT SMALL CAP FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 114.6046 107.2883 

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 21.8436 21.2519 

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 21.7917 21.2021 

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 23.2537 22.2477 

QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 23.2391 22.2305 

QUANT LARGE CAP FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 9.4006 - 

QUANT LARGE CAP FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 9.2869 - 

QUANT LARGE CAP FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 9.3982 - 

QUANT LARGE CAP FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 9.2873 - 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option 13.2307 13.3949 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option 14.0893 14.0939 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option 13.3814 13.4557 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option 12.8892 13.0745 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option 15.5546 15.5402 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 36.2446 34.2977 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option 15.1727 15.1809 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 35.5241 33.7020 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Unclaimed Dividend < 3 Years 11.2717 10.6801 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Unclaimed Redemption < 3 Years 11.2888 10.6843 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Unclaimed Dividend > 3 Years 11.2710 10.6795 

QUANT LIQUID FUND Unclaimed Redemption > 3 Years 11.2710 10.6795 

QUANT FOCUSED FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 34.2682 33.7004 

QUANT FOCUSED FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 40.6952 40.5483 

QUANT FOCUSED FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 54.7476 54.7162 

QUANT FOCUSED FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 58.6147 57.4980 

Net Asset Value

Plans/OptionsScheme Name



2.10  Net Asset Value per unit

As at 31st March 

2023

As at 31st March 

2022

QUANT MID CAP FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 48.8896 47.8978 

QUANT MID CAP FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 45.2920 45.0035 

QUANT MID CAP FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 127.4388 127.0534 

QUANT MID CAP FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 139.1977 135.6836 

QUANT OVERNIGHT FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 10.2022 - 

QUANT OVERNIGHT FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 10.1825 - 

QUANT OVERNIGHT FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 10.1968 - 

QUANT OVERNIGHT FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 10.2020 - 

QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 42.2689 41.7756 

QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 59.1637 58.3323 

QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 63.9487 62.0673 

QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 43.4955 42.2214 

QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 13.8797 12.2820 

QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 13.4334 12.0854 

QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 13.8934 12.2887 

QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 13.4187 12.0772 

QUANT TAX PLAN Regular Plan - Growth Option 226.1294 228.5015 

QUANT TAX PLAN Direct Plan - Growth Option 246.6959 245.3972 

QUANT TAX PLAN Direct Plan - Dividend Option 32.8849 32.7148 

QUANT TAX PLAN Regular Plan - Dividend Option 31.4012 31.6838 

QUANT VALUE FUND Direct Plan - Dividend Option 10.3941 9.9394 

QUANT VALUE FUND Regular Plan - Dividend Option 10.6273 10.3629 

QUANT VALUE FUND Direct Plan - Growth Option 10.9227 10.4405 

QUANT VALUE FUND Regular Plan - Growth Option 10.6474 10.3675 

Scheme Name Plans/Options

Net Asset Value



QUANT MUTUAL FUND - UNCLAIMED DUNDEE MUTUAL FUND 

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

SCHEDULE 6 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 METHOD OF ACCOUNTING 

(1) The Fund maintains its books of account on accrual basis. 

2. NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(2.1) Revenue and Expense Recognition: 
Interest and other income are accounted on accrual basis. 

(2.2) As per the MOU between Quant Money Managers Ltd. and Dundee Investment Management & 
Research Pvt. Ltd dated 09.06.2005 and subsequent approval from SEBI, the entire unclaimed 
amount of all the Schemes of Dundee Mutual Fund of Rs.17,25,607/ has been transferred to 
Quant Mutual Fund. 
Accordingly the books of accounts have been maintained from 09.06.2005. 

As per our report of even date For Quant Mutual Fund 

For M M Nissim & Co LLP  (Trustee: Quant Capital Trustee Ltd.) 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Regn.No.107122W/W100672 

Lancelot Joseph  Milan Ganatra Ankit Pande 
Director  Director   Fund Manager 
Date: 25

th
 July, 2023 

Varun P Kothari For Quant Money Managers Limited 
Partner 
Membership No. 115089 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 25

th
 July, 2023  

Sandeep Tandon Deep Shukla 
Director Director 
Date: 25

th
 July, 2023 



QUANT MUTUAL FUND
Key Statistics for the year / period ended 31.03.2023

Particulars
As At 

March 31 
2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022
1. NAV per unit (Rs.):

Open 39.5307  29.1041  41.2529  30.2489  286.6783  211.1377  297.8583  218.3652  75.7322  50.5953  77.7555  51.0306  82.5290    55.2243    84.3303    55.3601  
High 44.4125  39.7576  46.8890  41.3395  321.9794  288.2598  338.5789  298.4870  83.0309  76.0364  86.2990  77.7916  90.4766    82.8632    93.6309    84.3658  
Low 35.3038  29.1006  36.9540  30.2455  255.8539  211.1126  266.8307  218.3411  65.5170  50.5878  67.5255  51.0304  71.3990    55.2161    73.2414    55.3600  
End 39.9052  39.0772  42.3256  40.7775  289.3080  283.3904  305.6143  294.4266  77.8253  74.4242  81.2945  76.4089  84.8040    81.1037    88.2005    82.8699  

2. Closing Assets Under Management (Rs. In Lakhs)
End 352.55    155.74    305.96    132.99    71,625.09 13,502.88 35,092.69 11,788.80 186.77    102.21    279.14    96.09      44,012.61 15,707.19 23,828.03 9,295.37 

Average (AAUM) 278.21    131.40    222.20    82.29      44,358.37 3,745.42   23,562.98 6,395.98   107.79    31.43      166.38    43.56      27,095.78 7,373.00   15,571.52 4,914.31 

3. Gross income as %  of AAUM 0.05% 0.13% 0.04% 0.11% 9.39% 11.59% 4.60% 10.12% 0.05% 0.08% 0.07% 0.08% 10.74% 12.69% 5.81% 7.51%

4. Expenses Ratio:
a. Total Expense as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.04% 0.07% 0.03% 0.06% 7.95% 5.87% 3.90% 5.12% 0.03% 0.02% 0.04% 0.02% 6.44% 3.23% 3.49% 1.91%
b. Management Fee as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35%

5. Net Income as a percentage of AAUM 0.01% 0.07% 0.01% 0.06% 1.44% 5.73% 0.71% 5.00% 0.02% 0.06% 0.03% 0.06% 4.30% 9.46% 2.33% 5.60%

6. Portfolio turnover ratio 0.30% 7.80% 0.26% 6.66% 61.42% 676.19% 30.09% 590.35% 0.25% 4.25% 0.37% 3.99% 58.76% 652.57% 31.81% 386.19%
7. Total Dividend per unit distributed during the year /
period (plan wise) -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -           -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -         

8. Returns:
a. Last One Year 2.09% 36.31% 2.09% 36.31% 4.56% 49.98% 4.56% 49.98%
Benchmark 1.14% 15.29% 1.14% 15.29% -1.56% 19.98% -1.56% 19.98%

b. Since Inception 16.57% 17.27% 16.57% 17.27% 10.23% 10.49% 10.23% 10.49%
Benchmark N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Benchmark Index

1. Gross income = amount against (A) in the Revenue account i.e. Income
2. Net income = amount against (C) in the Revenue account i.e. NET REALISED GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD
3. Portfolio Turnover = Lower of sales or purchases divided by the Average AUM for the year / period
4. AAUM = Average daily net assets

CRISIL Hybrid 35 + 65 - Aggressive Index 15% (CRISIL Short Term Bond Fund Index) + (65% +*BSE200) + (20% *MCXCOMPDEX)

Growth Growth DirectDividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct Dividend Dividend Direct

QUANT ABSOLUTE FUND QUANT MULTI ASSET FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND
Key Statistics for the year / period ended 31.03.2023

Particulars
As At 

March 31 
2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At March 
31 2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At March 
31 2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022
1. NAV per unit (Rs.):

Open 49.6646  35.0908  52.6553  36.5483  433.6629     306.6322     454.6274     315.6265     42.9294  31.9001  34.2638  25.0899  70.4817    52.5478  73.4754    53.8069  70.5377  52.5439  70.5377  52.5439  
High 54.8098  50.0781  58.7625  52.8288  479.2129     437.3117     507.3501     456.1886     47.6940  42.4479  38.5352  33.8778  78.3022    69.6913  82.5807    72.6482  78.3608  69.7465  78.3608  69.7465  
Low 40.6359  35.0834  43.1939  36.5466  354.7239     306.5670     372.9567     315.6126     36.3355  31.4064  29.1103  24.7139  59.6552    51.7310  62.4283    53.0011  59.6990  51.7307  59.6990  51.7307  
End 47.2339  34.4333  50.8267  35.8614  412.9692     300.8904     438.8769     309.6953     42.0421  42.4479  34.1114  33.8778  68.9903    69.6913  73.2126    72.6482  69.0378  69.7465  69.0378  69.7465  

2. Closing Assets Under Management (Rs. In Lakhs)
End 689.87    422.58    2,788.31 1,239.88 178,424.42  103,464.98  186,858.67  105,569.58  412.99    265.76    438.03    47.80      49,841.94 4,691.58 20,238.36 2,901.79 1.35        1.36        -          -          

Average (AAUM) 583.88    305.73    1,746.10 644.16    144,064.52  59,447.34    151,406.32  56,233.79    335.72    206.65    168.55    20.10      23,654.95 1,793.40 10,513.06 1,190.87 1.37        1.22        -          -          

3. Gross income as %  of AAUM 0.02% 0.04% 0.08% 0.11% 5.08% 8.92% 5.32% 9.10% 0.07% 0.93% 0.07% 0.17% 7.92% 16.42% 3.22% 10.16% 0.00% 0.07% 0.00% 0.00%

4. Expenses Ratio:
a. Total Expense as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.02% 0.01% 0.10% 0.04% 6.13% 2.95% 6.42% 3.01% 0.09% 0.37% 0.10% 0.07% 10.94% 6.50% 4.44% 4.02% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b. Management Fee as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35%

5. Net Income as a percentage of AAUM 0.00% 0.02% -0.02% 0.07% -1.05% 5.97% -1.10% 6.09% -0.03% 0.56% -0.03% 0.10% -3.02% 9.92% -1.23% 6.14% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

6. Portfolio turnover ratio 0.72% 0.72% 2.12% 2.12% 177.27% 177.27% 180.88% 180.88% 0.51% 13.21% 0.54% 2.38% 61.41% 233.15% 24.94% 144.20% 0.00% 0.07% 0.00% 0.00%
7. Total Dividend per unit distributed during the year /
period (plan wise) -         -         -         -         -              -              -              -              -         -         -         -         -           -         -           -         -         -         -         -         

8. Returns:
a. Last One Year -3.20% 41.79% -3.20% 41.79% -1.01% 35.17% -1.01% 35.17%
Benchmark -1.56% 25.86% -1.56% 25.86% 0.62% 22.90% 0.62% 22.90%

b. Since Inception 18.47% 19.58% 18.47% 19.58% 12.64% 13.53% 12.64% 13.53%
Benchmark N.A N.A N.A N.A 12.20% 13.55% 12.20% 13.55%
Benchmark Index

1. Gross income = amount against (A) in the Revenue account i.e. Income
2. Net income = amount against (C) in the Revenue account i.e. NET REALISED GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD
3. Portfolio Turnover = Lower of sales or purchases divided by the Average AUM for the year / period
4. AAUM = Average daily net assets

Nifty 500 Multi Cap 50:25:25 TRI Nifty Large Mid Cap 250 TRI

Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct Bonus Bonus DirectDividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct

QUANT ACTIVE FUND QUANT LARGE & MIDCAP FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND
Key Statistics for the year / period ended 31.03.2023

Particulars
As At 

March 31 
2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022
1. NAV per unit (Rs.):

Open 107.2440 67.7552   110.4582 68.6482   134.9873     85.3870    141.3374     87.7514    21.6632  13.7132  22.7150  14.2123  21.7141    13.7574    22.7326    14.2574    
High 118.5833 114.3185 123.3374 117.3350 149.1424     143.8978  157.7838     150.1396  25.2075  22.4673  26.7543  23.4630  25.2675    22.5070    26.7710    23.4770    
Low 85.0160   67.7409   87.8020   68.6452   106.9713     85.3690    112.3467     87.7476    18.1682  13.7105  19.1243  14.2096  18.2103    13.7546    19.1372    14.2547    
End 109.7808 104.1700 114.6046 107.2883 138.0392     131.1184  146.6052     137.2799  21.7917  21.2021  23.2391  22.2305  21.8436    21.2519    23.2537    22.2477    

2. Closing Assets Under Management (Rs. In Lakhs)
End 674.10     392.74     2,304.69  1,162.05  140,169.83  72,682.11 214,735.60  92,184.60 368.55    144.34    707.58    372.60    34,940.55 24,427.17 49,302.75 27,108.99 

Average (AAUM) 524.79     360.55     1,567.44  771.55     99,468.01    47,970.33 135,393.21  57,107.52 307.16    90.38      585.73    149.78    30,878.39 7,923.62   39,567.12 9,234.64   

3. Gross income as %  of AAUM 0.03% 0.06% 0.09% 0.19% 5.39% 11.83% 8.26% 15.00% 0.06% 0.05% 0.11% 0.12% 5.64% 7.89% 7.96% 8.75%

4. Expenses Ratio:
a. Total Expense as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.02% 0.01% 0.05% 0.03% 3.18% 2.09% 4.87% 2.65% 0.06% 0.02% 0.12% 0.05% 5.71% 3.35% 8.06% 3.72%
b. Management Fee as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43%

5. Net Income as a percentage of AAUM 0.01% 0.03% 0.04% 0.09% 2.21% 5.83% 3.39% 7.39% 0.00% 0.03% 0.00% 0.07% -0.07% 4.54% -0.10% 5.04%

6. Portfolio turnover ratio 0.11% 1.49% 0.37% 4.41% 22.50% 276.02% 34.47% 350.08% 0.53% 0.79% 1.01% 2.05% 49.94% 134.21% 70.47% 148.95%
7. Total Dividend per unit distributed during the year /
period (plan wise) -          -          -          -          -              -           -              -           -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -           

8. Returns:
a. Last One Year 5.28% 57.82% 5.28% 57.82% 2.78% 57.75% 2.78% 57.75%
Benchmark -6.03% 37.02% -6.03% 37.02% 2.31% 24.69% 2.31% 24.69%

b. Since Inception 10.45% 10.64% 10.45% 10.64% 5.16% 5.33% 5.16% 5.33%
Benchmark NA NA NA NA 2.31% 2.23% 2.31% 2.23%
Benchmark Index

1. Gross income = amount against (A) in the Revenue account i.e. Income
2. Net income = amount against (C) in the Revenue account i.e. NET REALISED GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD
3. Portfolio Turnover = Lower of sales or purchases divided by the Average AUM for the year / period
4. AAUM = Average daily net assets

Nifty Small Cap 250 TRI Nifty Inrastructure TRI

Growth Growth DirectDividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct Dividend Dividend Direct

QUANT SMALL CAP FUND QUANT INFRASTRUCTURE FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND
Key Statistics for the year / period ended 31.03.2023

Particulars
As At 

March 31 
2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022
1. NAV per unit (Rs.):

Open 15.1825  15.2012  15.5420  15.5029  33.7056    32.4442    34.3016    32.9191    13.4571  13.7188  14.0956  14.2909  13.0759  13.4636  13.3964  13.7297  10.6812  10.2615  10.6854  10.2627  10.6806  10.2616  10.6806  10.2616  
High 15.2491  15.2477  15.6204  15.5877  35.5241    33.7020    36.2446    34.2977    13.4629  13.7265  14.1019  14.3013  13.0787  13.4689  13.3995  13.7355  11.2717  10.6801  11.2888  10.6843  11.2710  10.6795  11.2710  10.6795  
Low 15.1544  15.1758  15.5158  15.5007  33.7056    32.4442    34.3016    32.9191    13.3493  13.4512  14.0180  14.0891  12.8812  13.0738  13.2215  13.3941  10.8912  10.4588  10.8973  10.4607  10.8905  10.4582  10.8905  10.4582  
End 15.1727  15.1809  15.5546  15.5402  35.5241    33.7020    36.2446    34.2977    13.3814  13.4557  14.0893  14.0939  12.8892  13.0745  13.2307  13.3949  11.2717  10.6801  11.2888  10.6843  11.2710  10.6795  11.2710  10.6795  

2. Closing Assets Under Management (Rs. In Lakhs)
End 126.70    107.87    104.99    124.83    92,229.29 27,776.66 52,303.07 20,560.64 11.57      22.10      42.35      35.37      55.87      16.65      74.82      51.99      0.86        0.82        0.02        0.02        35.98      34.09      26.40      25.01      

Average (AAUM) 109.75    112.48    216.10    154.14    65,335.85 25,207.11 39,083.77 14,892.34 15.96      9.94        47.58      33.00      32.65      23.29      69.25      57.30      0.84        0.81        0.02        0.02        34.91      33.44      25.62      24.53      

3. Gross income as %  of AAUM 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 0.01% 3.88% 2.57% 2.20% 1.90% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

4. Expenses Ratio:
a. Total Expense as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.28% 0.35% 0.16% 0.26% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b. Management Fee as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20%

5. Net Income as a percentage of AAUM 0.00% 0.01% 0.00% 0.01% 3.60% 2.22% 2.04% 1.64% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

6. Portfolio turnover ratio 0.01% 17.56% 0.01% 20.32% 9.61% 4521.19% 5.45% 3346.65% 0.00% 3.60% 0.00% 5.76% 0.01% 2.71% 0.01% 8.46% 0.00% 0.13% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 5.55% 0.00% 4.07%
7. Total Dividend per unit distributed during the year /
period (plan wise) 0.719     0.600     0.719     0.600     -           -           -           -           0.7692   0.7825   0.7692   0.7825   0.8585   0.9135   0.8585   0.9135   -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         

8. Returns:
a. Last One Year 5.41% 3.89% 5.41% 3.89%
Benchmark 5.83% 3.68% 5.83% 3.68%

b. Since Inception 7.52% 7.65% 7.52% 7.65%
Benchmark 6.84% 6.90% 6.84% 6.90%
Benchmark Index

1. Gross income = amount against (A) in the Revenue account i.e. Income
2. Net income = amount against (C) in the Revenue account i.e. NET REALISED GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD
3. Portfolio Turnover = Lower of sales or purchases divided by the Average AUM for the year / period
4. AAUM = Average daily net assets

Crisil Liquid Fund Index

Unclaimed 
Dividend > 3 Years

Unclaimed 
Redemption > 3 

Years
Weekly Dividend Weekly Dividend 

Direct Daily Dividend Daily Dividend 
Direct

Unclaimed 
Dividend < 3 Years

Unclaimed 
Redemption < 3 

Years
Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct

QUANT LIQUID FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND
Key Statistics for the year / period ended 31.03.2023

Particulars
As At 

March 31 
2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022
1. NAV per unit (Rs.):

Open 41.0782  33.5205  34.1427  27.0388  55.4313    45.3917  58.2526  46.6696  45.4938  30.6171  48.4224  31.9403  128.4377  86.6781    137.1696  90.4644    
High 44.7896  42.0763  37.5280  34.6832  60.2772    56.8330  64.2052  59.1785  51.1051  45.0035  54.9301  47.8978  143.8534  127.0534  155.6215  135.6836  
Low 35.3303  33.4928  29.3449  27.3032  47.5891    45.3525  50.2080  46.6554  38.2157  30.6106  40.7533  31.9389  107.6795  86.6597    115.4594  90.4604    
End 40.6952  40.5483  34.2682  33.7004  54.7476    54.7162  58.6147  57.4980  45.2920  45.0035  48.8896  47.8978  127.4388  127.0534  139.1377  135.6836  

2. Closing Assets Under Management (Rs. In Lakhs)
End 42.26      31.13      79.49      31.37      13,999.31 4,891.64 9,656.49 2,740.05 2,251.95 2,062.76 733.89    140.45    88,922.38 21,178.78 74,641.53 12,682.42 

Average (AAUM) 38.34      26.88      58.99      18.91      9,227.97   2,783.41 5,738.63 1,534.18 2,158.95 1,814.47 409.99    53.39      51,728.34 9,925.72   40,077.75 6,262.40   

3. Gross income as %  of AAUM 0.03% 0.10% 0.06% 0.10% 11.40% 16.18% 7.86% 9.07% 0.17% 1.66% 0.05% 0.11% 6.65% 17.07% 5.58% 10.22%

4. Expenses Ratio:
a. Total Expense as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.03% 0.07% 0.06% 0.07% 10.93% 10.61% 7.54% 5.94% 0.19% 0.46% 0.06% 0.03% 7.55% 4.72% 6.33% 2.83%
b. Management Fee as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40%

5. Net Income as a percentage of AAUM 0.00% 0.04% 0.00% 0.04% 0.47% 5.57% 0.32% 3.12% -0.02% 1.20% -0.01% 0.08% -0.90% 12.35% -0.75% 7.39%

6. Portfolio turnover ratio 0.31% 2.69% 0.59% 2.71% 104.12% 422.78% 71.82% 236.82% 1.52% 26.54% 0.50% 1.81% 60.04% 272.48% 50.40% 163.17%
7. Total Dividend per unit distributed during the year /
period (plan wise) -         -         -         -         -           -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -           

8. Returns:
a. Last One Year 0.06% 22.67% 0.06% 22.67% 0.30% 48.91% 0.30% 48.91%
Benchmark -1.22% 22.29% -1.22% 22.29% 2.77% 25.05% 2.77% 25.05%

b. Since Inception 12.36% 13.32% 12.36% 13.32% 12.25% 12.81% 12.25% 12.81%
Benchmark 11.80% 12.60% 11.80% 12.60% N.A N.A N.A N.A
Benchmark Index

1. Gross income = amount against (A) in the Revenue account i.e. Income
2. Net income = amount against (C) in the Revenue account i.e. NET REALISED GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD
3. Portfolio Turnover = Lower of sales or purchases divided by the Average AUM for the year / period
4. AAUM = Average daily net assets

Nifty TRI 100 Nifty Mid Cap 150 TRI

Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth DirectDividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct

QUANT FOCUSED FUND QUANT MIDCAP FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND
Key Statistics for the year / period ended 31.03.2023

Particulars
As At 

March 31 
2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022
1. NAV per unit (Rs.):

Open 42.3565  28.8782  42.8072  29.1701  59.1427    40.2995    62.9304    42.8113  20.8282  13.4024  21.1892  13.4853  20.8452  13.4211  21.2106  13.4932  
High 47.6424  43.7622  48.8720  44.1700  66.7845    61.0527    71.8482    64.9907  22.8406  20.5689  23.6508  20.8759  22.9603  20.5891  23.6759  20.9060  
Low 35.6313  28.8725  36.1837  29.1645  49.8649    40.2915    53.2008    42.8031  17.4333  13.3994  17.8429  13.4837  17.4858  13.4181  17.8632  13.4915  
End 42.2689  41.7756  43.4955  42.2214  59.1637    58.3323    63.9487    62.0673  20.3009  20.4991  21.1271  20.8532  20.4004  20.5158  21.1498  20.8743  

2. Closing Assets Under Management (Rs. In Lakhs)
End 146.72    58.05      260.42    66.43      79,591.96 14,306.24 36,177.81 5,370.92 42.61      5.66        37.73      13.56      8,873.11 2,508.71 6,641.13 2,747.57 

Average (AAUM) 104.80    39.45      139.34    40.09      47,825.05 2,279.38   17,855.44 2,175.01 33.21      2.47        28.62      12.74      5,919.41 1,332.86 5,573.19 1,520.42 

3. Gross income as %  of AAUM 0.02% 0.08% 0.03% 0.09% 8.33% 20.00% 3.79% 7.51% 0.05% 0.05% 0.04% 0.11% 9.82% 20.37% 7.35% 22.31%

4. Expenses Ratio:
a. Total Expense as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.02% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 11.45% 9.51% 5.21% 3.57% 0.04% 0.01% 0.03% 0.03% 8.22% 4.98% 6.15% 5.45%
b. Management Fee as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43%

5. Net Income as a percentage of AAUM -0.01% 0.04% -0.01% 0.05% -3.13% 10.49% -1.42% 3.94% 0.01% 0.03% 0.01% 0.08% 1.60% 15.39% 1.20% 16.86%

6. Portfolio turnover ratio 0.12% 0.89% 0.21% 1.02% 62.67% 220.36% 28.49% 82.73% 0.54% 0.52% 0.48% 1.24% 112.32% 229.69% 84.07% 251.55%
7. Total Dividend per unit distributed during the year /
period (plan wise) -         -         -         -         -           -           -           -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         

8. Returns:
a. Last One Year 1.43% 46.72% 1.43% 46.72% -0.56% 55.77% -0.56% 55.77%
Benchmark -1.22% 22.29% -1.22% 22.29% -6.75% 21.10% -6.75% 21.10%

b. Since Inception 13.09% 14.00% 13.09% 14.00% 34.62% 67.31% 34.62% 67.31%
Benchmark 14.62% 15.31% 14.62% 15.31% 14.20% N.A 14.20% N.A
Benchmark Index

1. Gross income = amount against (A) in the Revenue account i.e. Income
2. Net income = amount against (C) in the Revenue account i.e. NET REALISED GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD
3. Portfolio Turnover = Lower of sales or purchases divided by the Average AUM for the year / period
4. AAUM = Average daily net assets

Nifty 500 TRI NIFTY 100 ESG TRI

Growth Growth Direct Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth DirectDividend Dividend Direct

QUANT FLEXI CAP FUND QUANT ESG EQUITY FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND
Key Statistics for the year / period ended 31.03.2023

Particulars
As At 

March 31 
2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022
1. NAV per unit (Rs.):

Open 32.1248  22.2549  33.1717  22.5402  231.6813  160.6365  248.8249     169.0710  12.2550  -          12.4618  -          12.2468    -          12.4550    -          
High 36.0895  32.6481  37.6549  33.5817  259.9912  235.4234  282.4754     251.8771  14.3607  12.0854  14.7969  12.2887  14.3511    12.0772  14.7825    12.2820  
Low 26.9864  22.2504  27.9555  22.5394  194.5044  160.6040  209.7141     169.0652  10.4434  9.9320    10.6603  9.9344    10.4369    9.9320    10.6556    9.9344    
End 31.4012  31.6838  32.8849  32.7148  226.1294  228.5015  246.6959     245.3972  13.4334  12.0854  13.8934  12.2887  13.4187    12.0772  13.8797    12.2820  

2. Closing Assets Under Management (Rs. In Lakhs)
End 1,526.20 807.96    3,886.85 1,695.29 71,886.50 24,221.05 242,518.74  89,892.29 538.76    49.94      111.06    23.35      30,720.70 4,003.21 19,052.72 1,885.40 

Average (AAUM) 1,159.57 482.35    2,569.81 775.24    42,942.33 8,370.44   153,719.52  38,342.48 78.14      40.23      52.00      16.71      11,818.12 3,076.39 7,186.98   1,593.11 

3. Gross income as %  of AAUM 0.05% 0.14% 0.12% 0.30% 2.22% 4.35% 7.48% 16.13% 0.24% 0.24% 0.05% 0.11% 13.94% 19.33% 8.65% 9.10%

4. Expenses Ratio:
a. Total Expense as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.07% 0.04% 0.17% 0.08% 3.20% 1.15% 10.79% 4.28% 0.15% 0.16% 0.03% 0.07% 8.63% 12.84% 5.35% 6.05%
b. Management Fee as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35%

5. Net Income as a percentage of AAUM -0.02% 0.11% -0.05% 0.22% -0.98% 3.19% -3.32% 11.85% 0.09% 0.08% 0.02% 0.04% 5.31% 6.49% 3.30% 3.06%

6. Portfolio turnover ratio 0.39% 2.35% 0.99% 4.93% 18.35% 70.41% 61.89% 261.31% 1.21% 9.26% 0.25% 4.33% 68.82% 741.97% 42.68% 349.45%
7. Total Dividend per unit distributed during the year /
period (plan wise) -         -         -         -         -           -           -              -           -         -         -         -         -           -         -           -         

8. Returns:
a. Last One Year -1.04% 45.46% -1.04% 45.46% 11.11% N.A 11.11% N.A
Benchmark -1.22% 22.29% -1.22% 22.29% -1.22% N.A -1.22% N.A

b. Since Inception 14.55% 15.28% 14.55% 15.28% 16.66% 23.08% 16.66% 23.08%
Benchmark 12.85% 13.34% 12.85% 13.34% 10.00% N.A 10.00% N.A
Benchmark Index

1. Gross income = amount against (A) in the Revenue account i.e. Income
2. Net income = amount against (C) in the Revenue account i.e. NET REALISED GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD
3. Portfolio Turnover = Lower of sales or purchases divided by the Average AUM for the year / period
4. AAUM = Average daily net assets

NIFTY 500 TRINifty 500 TRI

Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct

QUANT TAX PLAN QUANT QUANTAMENTAL FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND
Key Statistics for the year / period ended 31.03.2023

Dividend Dividend 
Direct Growth Growth 

Direct Dividend Dividend 
Direct Growth Growth 

Direct

Particulars
As At 

March 31 
2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2023
1. NAV per unit (Rs.):

Open 10.6059  -          10.1730  -          10.6106    -            10.6860  -          10.0077  10.0083  10.0077    10.0083  10.0041  10.0044  10.0041  10.0044  
High 12.0984  10.8043  11.7743  10.8668  12.1215    10.8087    12.3732  10.8568  10.5226  10.5465  10.5248    10.5460  10.1612  10.1880  10.1611  10.1876  
Low 10.2793  9.0640    10.0523  8.6764    10.2987    9.0684      10.5636  9.1155    9.0053    9.1143    9.0057      9.1119    10.0041  10.0044  10.0041  10.0044  
End 10.6273  10.3629  10.3941  9.9394    10.6474    10.3675    10.9227  10.4405  9.2869    9.4006    9.2873      9.3982    10.1573  10.1847  10.1573  10.1843  

2. Closing Assets Under Management (Rs. In Lakhs)
End 64.08      30.84      31.01      8.19        51,986.14 37,629.15 8,512.81 3,908.42 230.30    34.48      21,179.71 4,654.53 0.56        0.65        2,111.81 2,389.12 

Average (AAUM) 44.19      16.15      16.22      6.78        46,175.77 9,592.26   6,390.03 1,135.44 141.90    24.55      20,049.04 4,918.20 0.44        0.60        1,511.22 2,582.01 

3. Gross income as %  of AAUM 0.02% 0.01% 0.01% 0.00% 16.48% 11.15% 2.70% 1.16% 0.07% 0.01% 6.07% 1.33% 0.00% 0.00% 0.86% 1.02%

4. Expenses Ratio:
a. Total Expense as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.02% 0.04% 0.01% 0.08% 13.80% 1.15% 2.26% 4.28% 0.12% 0.02% 10.88% 2.39% 0.00% 0.00% 0.11% 0.13%
b. Management Fee as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.40% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.43% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35% 0.35%

5. Net Income as a percentage of AAUM 0.00% 0.01% 0.00% 0.00% 2.68% 6.26% 0.44% 0.65% 0.00% 0.00% 0.75% 0.89% 0.00% 0.00% 0.75% 0.89%

6. Portfolio turnover ratio 0.12% 0.52% 0.06% 0.14% 97.24% 633.54% 15.92% 65.80% 1.48% 0.22% 136.36% 29.97% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
7. Total Dividend per unit distributed during the year /
period (plan wise) -         -         -         -         -           -           -         -         -         -         -           -         -         -         -         -         

8. Returns:
a. Last One Year 2.70% N.A 2.70% N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
Benchmark -1.22% N.A -1.22% N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A

b. Since Inception 4.83% N.A 4.83% N.A -10.99% -10.99% 5.87% 5.87%
Benchmark 0.54% N.A 0.54% N.A -5.87% -5.87% 7.41% 7.41%
Benchmark Index

1. Gross income = amount against (A) in the Revenue account i.e. Income
2. Net income = amount against (C) in the Revenue account i.e. NET REALISED GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD
3. Portfolio Turnover = Lower of sales or purchases divided by the Average AUM for the year / period
4. AAUM = Average daily net assets

NIFTY 500 TRI NIFTY 100 TRI CRISIL Dynamic Gilt Index

Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct

QUANT GILT FUNDQUANT VALUE FUND QUANT LARGE CAP FUND



QUANT MUTUAL FUND
Key Statistics for the year / period ended 31.03.2023

Dividend Dividend 
Direct Growth Growth 

Direct

Particulars
As At 

March 31 
2023

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At 
March 31 

2023

As At March 
31 2023

As At March 
31 2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At 
March 31 

2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At March 
31 2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At March 
31 2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At March 
31 2022

As At March 
31 2023

As At March 
31 2022

1. NAV per unit (Rs.):
Open 10.0016  10.0015  10.0015  10.0015  -               -               -               -          -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
High 10.8043  10.8668  10.8087  10.8568  -               -               -               -          -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
Low 10.0016  10.0015  10.0015  10.0015  -               -               -               -          -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               
End 10.1825  10.2022  10.1968  10.2020  -               -               -               -          -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

2. Closing Assets Under Management (Rs. In Lakhs)
End 11.24      21.59      1,986.05 9,175.22 15.28           14.49           1.43             1.34        6.63             6.15             0.09             0.08             8.06             7.59             9.18             8.70             

Average (AAUM) 1.44        6.72        925.15    2,545.75 15.28           14.49           1.43             1.34        6.63             6.15             0.09             0.08             8.06             7.59             9.18             8.70             

3. Gross income as %  of AAUM 0.00% 0.00% 0.37% 1.69% 5.22% 4.80% 5.79% 5.36% 7.14% 6.70% 18.80% 20.16% 5.82% 5.38% 5.22% 4.80%

4. Expenses Ratio:
a. Total Expense as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% 0.04% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b. Management Fee as %  of AAUM (plan wise) 0.06% 0.06% 0.06% 0.06% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

5. Net Income as a percentage of AAUM 0.00% 0.00% 0.36% 1.65% 5.22% 4.80% 5.79% 5.36% 7.14% 6.70% 18.80% 20.16% 5.82% 5.38% 5.22% 4.80%

6. Portfolio turnover ratio 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
7. Total Dividend per unit distributed during the year /
period (plan wise) -         -         -         -         -              -              -              -         -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

8. Returns:
a. Last One Year N.A N.A
Benchmark N.A N.A

b. Since Inception N.A N.A
Benchmark 6.33% 6.52%
Benchmark Index

1. Gross income = amount against (A) in the Revenue account i.e. Income
2. Net income = amount against (C) in the Revenue account i.e. NET REALISED GAINS / (LOSSES) FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD
3. Portfolio Turnover = Lower of sales or purchases divided by the Average AUM for the year / period
4. AAUM = Average daily net assets

CRISIL Overnight Index

DUNDEE BALANCED 
FUND

DUNDEE CORPORATE 
FUND

DUNDEE  LIQUIDITY 
FUND

DUNDEE PSU BOND 
FUND

DUNDEE SOVERGEIN 
TRUST FUND

DUNDEE TAX SAVER 
FUND

QUANT OVERNIGHT FUND Quant Mutual Fund - Unclaimed Dundee Mutual Fund



PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 109.78 104.17 65.93             114.60 107.29              66.79 138.04 131.12 83.08 146.61 137.28 85.38 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 1.18 1.20 0.31               1.23 1.23 0.31 1.48 1.50 0.39 1.57 1.58 0.40 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - - - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 8.82 10.85 5.63               9.21 11.18 5.70 11.10 13.66 7.09 11.78 14.30 7.29 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 10.00 12.05 5.94               10.44 12.41 6.02 12.58 15.17 7.49 13.35 15.88 7.69 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

5.90 3.18 1.86               6.16 3.28 1.89 7.42 4.01 2.35 7.88 4.19 2.41 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) 4.10 8.87 4.08               4.28 9.13 4.13 5.16 11.16 5.14 5.47 11.69 5.28 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 5.95 10.22             - 6.13 10.35 - 7.49 12.88 - 7.84 13.23 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.73 - - 0.77 - - 0.92 - - 0.98 - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 118.58 114.32 66.58             123.34 117.34              67.42 149.14 143.90 83.91 157.78 150.14 86.19 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 85.02 67.74 23.99             87.80 68.65 24.12 106.97 85.37 30.25 112.35 87.75 30.75 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%)

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00,
750 -2000 Cr 1.75 

above 2000 Cr 1.60 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

above 750 Cr 1.75 
2.25               0.50 0.50 

 Upto 12.10.2020 
2.15, upto 12.01.2021 

1.25,
w ef 13.01.2021 0.50 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00,
750 -2000 Cr 1.75 

above 2000 Cr 1.60 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

above 750 Cr 1.75 
2.25 0.50 0.50 

 Upto 12.10.2020 
2.15, upto 

12.01.2021 1.25,
w ef 13.01.2021 0.50 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

2.96 27.08               76.61 3.09 27.08 76.61 3.72 27.08 76.61 3.95 27.08 76.61 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 6,140,388               3,770,189             2,282,039      20,109,919          10,831,093       2,078,558 1,015,434,952        554,324,288           105,332,940        1,464,720,208          671,508,390           93,542,613               
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 52,479,165.76        36,055,428.06      6,869,947.67 156,744,453.71   77,154,689.98  7,690,350.52             9,946,800,517.82   4,797,033,422.90   250,472,647.04   13,539,320,307.00   5,710,751,995.59   279,669,179.25        
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
25.22 28.49 31.41             25.22 28.49 31.41 25.22 28.49 31.41 25.22 28.49 31.41 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Small Cap Fund
Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct

PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 31.40 31.68 21.76 32.88 32.71 22.04             226.13 228.50 157.09              246.70 245.40 165.33 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.38 0.33 0.06 0.40 0.35 0.06               2.75 2.41 0.41 3.00 2.59 0.43 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - - - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 1.56 2.39 2.68 1.63 2.47 2.72               11.22 17.26 19.36 12.24 18.53 20.38 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 1.94 2.73 2.74 2.03 2.82 2.77               13.97 19.67 19.77 15.24 21.12 20.81 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

2.80 0.72 0.47 2.93 0.75 0.48               20.17 5.22 3.39 22.00 5.61 3.57 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) (0.86) 2.00 2.27 (0.90) 2.07 2.30               (6.20) 14.45 16.38 (6.76) 15.52 17.24 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.29 1.52 1.31 0.31 1.57 1.33               2.11 10.95 9.46 2.31 11.76 9.96 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 36.09 32.65 21.98 37.65 33.58 22.26             259.99 235.42 158.64              282.48 251.88 166.87 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 26.99 22.25 9.35 27.96 22.54 9.31               194.50 160.60 67.53 209.71 169.07 69.69 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%)

 Up to 500 Cr 
2.25, 500-750 Cr 
2.00, above 750 

Cr 1.75 

 Up to 500 Cr 
2.25, 500-750 Cr 
2.00, above 750 

Cr 1.75 

2.25 0.50 0.50 0.50 
 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

above 750 Cr 1.75 

 Up to 500 Cr 
2.25, 500-750 Cr 
2.00, above 750 

Cr 1.75 

2.25 0.50 0.50 0.50 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

2.23 32.57 73.92 2.34 32.57               73.92 16.08 32.57 73.92 17.54 32.57 73.92 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 48,603,107          25,500,745        12,630,004       118,195,701        51,820,252       8,787,549      317,899,832           105,999,519        12,839,740       983,067,564             366,313,443           49,111,386          
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 115,956,641.64   48,235,015.86   18,527,199.02  256,980,879.20   77,524,312.09  5,256,297.75 4,294,232,711.14   837,043,517.71   62,287,925.67  15,371,952,101.33   3,834,248,306.06   180,953,870.35   
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
29.95 24.05 28.07 29.95 24.05 28.07             29.95 24.05 28.07 29.95 24.05 28.07 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Tax Plan
Dividend Growth Growth DirectDividend Direct



PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 45.29 45.00 30.14 48.89 47.90             31.44           127.44 127.05 85.32 139.14 135.68 89.04 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.45 0.34 0.16 0.49 0.37               0.17             1.27 0.97 0.46 1.39 1.04 0.48 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - -               - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 2.74 6.20 8.05 2.96 6.60               8.40             7.72 17.51 22.80 8.44 18.70 23.80 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - -               - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 3.19 6.55 8.22 3.45 6.97               8.57             8.99 18.49 23.26 9.83 19.74 24.28 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

3.63 1.81 2.34 3.92 1.93               2.44             10.21 5.11 6.61 11.15 5.46 6.90 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) (0.44) 4.74 5.88 (0.47) 5.04               6.14             (1.22) 13.37 16.65 (1.32) 14.28 17.38 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 2.54 3.34 - 2.70               3.48             - 7.17 9.45 - 7.65 9.86 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.39 - - 0.42 - -               1.08 - - 1.18 - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 51.11 45.00 30.35 54.93 47.90             31.64           127.05 127.05 85.92 135.68 135.68 89.62 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 38.22 30.61 15.04 40.75 31.94             15.39           143.85 86.66 42.49 155.62 90.46 43.64 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%)
 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

above 750 Cr 1.75 
2.25 2.25 0.50 0.50                             0.50 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

above 750 Cr 1.75 
2.25 2.25 0.50 0.50 0.50 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

3.20 40.33 77.33 3.45               40.33             77.33 8.99 40.33 77.33 9.82 40.33 77.33 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00           10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 49,720,709           45,835,584          47,113,811          15,011,148       2,932,229      159,681       697,765,371           166,691,988        8,694,512         536,226,716           93,470,522          15,922,622       
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 215,894,634.56    181,447,395.45   109,958,681.82   40,998,840.70  5,339,448.49 236,739.42  5,172,834,400.23   992,572,089.47   22,249,827.88  4,007,775,169.25   626,239,980.97   45,251,309.93  
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365              365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
31.98 32.57 25.69 31.98 32.57             25.69           31.98 32.57 25.69 31.98 32.57 25.69 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Mid Cap Fund
Dividend Direct Growth DirectDividend Growth

PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 47.23 48.86 34.43 50.83 51.80 35.86 412.97 426.63 300.89 438.88 447.24 309.70 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.72 0.72 0.08 0.77 0.76 0.08 6.26 6.30 0.67 6.65 6.60 0.69 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - - - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 3.29 4.19 4.13 3.54 4.44 4.31 28.74 36.61 36.13 30.55 38.38 37.19 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 4.01 4.91 4.21 4.31 5.21 4.39 35.00 42.91 36.80 37.20 44.98 37.88 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

4.83 1.62 0.93 5.20 1.72 0.96 42.23 14.19 8.08 44.88 14.87 8.32 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) (0.82) 3.29 3.28 (0.89) 3.49 3.43 (7.23) 28.72 28.72 (7.68) 30.11 29.56 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 3.40 3.10 - 3.60 3.23 - 29.69 27.06 - 31.12 27.85 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.46 - - 0.49 - - 4.01 - - 4.27 - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 54.81 50.08 34.75 58.76 52.83 36.18 479.21 437.31 303.71 507.35 456.19 312.44 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 40.64 35.08 15.44 43.19 36.55 15.85 354.72 306.57 134.84 372.96 315.61 136.70 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%)

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

750- 2000 Cr 1.75, 
above 2000 Cr 

1.60 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

750- 2000 Cr 1.75, 
above 2000 Cr 

1.60 

2.25 0.50 0.50 
 Upto 22.07.2020 2.15, 
w ef 23.07.2020 0.50 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 750- 
2000 Cr 1.75, above 

2000 Cr 1.60 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

750- 2000 Cr 1.75, 
above 2000 Cr 1.60 

2.25 0.50 0.50 
 Upto 22.07.2020 2.15, 
w ef 23.07.2020 0.50 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

4.00 30.74 67.97 4.31 30.74 67.97 35.00 30.74 67.97 37.20 30.74 67.97 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 14,605,455           8,648,813             5,184,917         54,859,066          23,936,368       2,877,071 432,052,597             242,514,387           48,257,252          425,765,572             236,048,772           36,144,827 
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 58,388,168.51      30,572,652.60      40,515,768.27  174,610,460.99   64,416,362.48  2,012,418.42              14,406,451,828.88   5,944,734,371.85   463,961,611.05   15,140,631,798.90   5,623,379,062.06   305,121,556.91          
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
28.99 27.62 27.03 28.99 27.62 27.03 28.99 27.62 27.03 28.99 27.62 27.03 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Active Fund
Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct



PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 77.83 74.42             49.54           81.29 76.41             49.97 84.80 81.10 54.08 88.20 82.87 54.21 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 1.10 0.71               0.26             1.15 0.73               0.26 1.20 0.78 0.28 1.25 0.79 0.28 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - -               - - - - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 7.05 6.72               3.61             7.36 6.90               3.64 7.69 7.32 3.94 7.99 7.48 3.95 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - -               - - - - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 8.15 7.43               3.87             8.51 7.63               3.90 8.89 8.10 4.22 9.24 8.28 4.23 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

4.89 1.89               1.84             5.11 1.94               1.86 5.33 2.06 2.01 5.54 2.11 2.02 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) 3.26 5.54               2.03             3.40 5.69               2.04 3.56 6.04 2.21 3.70 6.17 2.21 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 3.29               5.25             - 3.38               5.29 - 3.59 5.73 - 3.66 5.74 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 1.81 - -               1.89 - - 1.98 - - 2.06 - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 83.03 76.04             50.66           86.30 77.79             51.08 90.48 82.86 55.30 93.63 84.37 55.41 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 65.52 50.59             28.49           67.53 51.03             28.61 71.40 55.22 31.12 73.24 55.36 31.03 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%) 2.25 2.25               2.25             0.50 0.50 
 Upto 12.01.2021 2.15, 
w ef 13.01.2021 0.50 2.25 2.25 2.25 0.50 0.50 

 Upto 12.01.2021 2.15, 
w ef 13.01.2021 0.50 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

8.15               29.37             42.45 8.52               29.37 42.45 8.88 29.37 42.45 9.24 29.37 42.45 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00             10.00           10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 2,399,846         1,373,386      106,189       3,433,664         1,257,556      70,420 518,992,179           193,667,980        10,584,439       270,157,567           112,168,260        24,977,763 
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 10,778,589.76  3,143,329.31 300,238.97  16,638,309.25  4,355,695.83 238,074.08 2,709,577,893.53   737,300,293.99   14,030,625.48  1,557,152,089.44   491,431,261.82   69,345,717.02            
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365              365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
15.24 19.19             16.92           15.24 19.19             16.92 15.24 19.19 16.92 15.24 19.19 16.92 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Dividend Growth Growth DirectDividend Direct

Quant Multi Asset Fund

PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 39.91 39.08 28.66             42.33 40.78 29.78 289.31 283.39 207.90              305.61 294.43 215.02 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.68 0.51 0.17               0.72 0.53 0.18 4.90 3.70 1.27 5.18 3.85 1.31 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - 0.02               - - 0.02 - - 0.17 - - 0.18 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 2.91 2.96 3.19               3.08 3.09 3.31 21.06 21.49 23.11 22.25 22.33 23.90 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 3.59 3.47 3.38               3.80 3.63 3.51 25.96 25.20 24.55 27.43 26.18 25.39 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

3.03 1.76 0.98               3.22 1.83 1.02 21.98 12.75 7.14 23.22 13.25 7.38 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) 0.56 1.72 2.40               0.58 1.79 2.49 3.98 12.45 17.41 4.21 12.93 18.01 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 1.74 1.93               - 1.81 2.01 - 12.60 14.03 - 13.09 14.51 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.89 - - 0.95 - - 6.47 - - 6.83 - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 44.41 39.76 28.97             46.89 41.34 30.10 321.98 288.26 210.13              338.58 298.49 217.32 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 35.30 29.10 14.92             36.95 30.25 15.42 255.85 211.11 108.24              266.83 218.34 111.24 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%)
 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

above 750 Cr 1.75 
2.25 2.25               0.50 

 Upto 29.12.2021 
2.15, w ef 30.12.2021 

0.50 

 Upto 22.07.2020 0.50, 
w ef 23.07.2020 2.15 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500-750 Cr 2.00, 

above 750 Cr 1.75 
2.25 2.25 0.50 

 Upto 29.12.2021 2.15, 
w ef 30.12.2021 0.50 

 Upto 22.07.2020 0.50, 
w ef 23.07.2020 2.15 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

3.58 32.95               59.58 3.80 32.95 59.58 25.96 32.95 59.58 27.43 32.95 59.58 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 8,834,700             3,985,518         3,453,635      7,228,612         3,261,354 515,390 247,573,819           47,647,612          2,939,855         114,826,742           40,039,853 6,416,175 
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 27,820,791.33      13,139,550.10  7,504,713.09 22,220,187.68  8,228,614.25             419,769.13 4,435,837,432.73   374,541,762.70   21,631,166.95  2,356,298,455.62   639,598,194.15          36,013,512.84            
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
20.68 19.47 23.59             20.68 19.47 23.59 20.68 19.47 23.59 20.68 19.47 23.59 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Absolute Fund
Dividend DirectDividend Growth DirectGrowth



PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 15.17 15.18 15.20             15.55 15.54 15.50             35.52 33.70 32.44 36.24 34.30 32.91 13.38             13.46 13.72           14.09             14.09 14.29           12.89             13.07 13.46 13.23             13.39 13.73             11.27 10.68        10.26        11.29 10.68      10.26      11.27 10.68             10.26             11.27 10.68             10.26             
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.67 0.57 0.92 0.69 0.58 0.94 1.57 1.26 1.97 1.60 1.29 2.00 0.59 0.50 0.83             0.62 0.53 0.87             0.57 0.49 0.82 0.58 0.50 0.83 0.50 0.40          0.62          0.50 0.40        0.62        0.50 0.40 0.62               0.50 0.40 0.62               

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -               - - -               - - - - - - - -            -            - -          -          - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -               - - -               - - - - - - - -            -            - -          -          - - - - - - 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -               - - -               - - - - - - - -            -            - -          -          - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 0.67 0.57 0.92               0.69 0.58 0.94               1.57 1.26 1.97 1.60 1.29 2.00 0.59               0.50 0.83             0.62               0.53 0.87             0.57               0.49 0.82 0.58               0.50 0.83               0.50 0.40          0.62          0.50 0.40        0.62        0.50 0.40               0.62               0.50 0.40               0.62               

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

0.05 0.08 0.15 0.05 0.08 0.15 0.11 0.17 0.32 0.12 0.17 0.32 0.04               0.07 0.14             0.05               0.07 0.14             0.04               0.07 0.13 0.04 0.07 0.14 0.04 0.05          0.10          0.04 0.05        0.10        0.04 0.05               0.10               0.04 0.05               0.10               

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) 0.62 0.49 0.77               0.64 0.50 0.79               1.46 1.09 1.65 1.48 1.11 1.68 0.55               0.44 0.69             0.57               0.46 0.73             0.53               0.42 0.69 0.54               0.43 0.69               0.46 0.35          0.52          0.46 0.35        0.52        0.46 0.35               0.52               0.46 0.35               0.52               
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.01 - - 0.01 - - 0.01 - - 0.02 - - 0.01               - -               0.01               - -               0.01               - - 0.01               - - - -            -            - -          -          - - - - - - 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -               - - -               - - - - - - - -            -            - -          -          - - - - - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 15.25 15.25 15.27             15.62 15.59 15.56             35.52 33.70 32.44 36.24 34.30 32.91 13.46             13.73 13.90           14.10             14.30 14.40           13.08             13.47 13.76 13.40             13.74 13.97             11.27 10.68        10.26        11.29 10.68      10.26      11.27 10.68             10.26             11.27 10.68             10.26             

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 15.15 15.18 15.20             15.15 15.50 15.45             33.71 32.44 31.05 34.30 32.92 31.40 13.35             13.45 13.71           14.02             14.09 14.29           12.88             13.07 13.46 13.22             13.39 13.73             10.89 10.46        10.00        10.90 10.46      10.00      10.89 10.46             10.00             10.89 10.46             10.00             
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%) 0.50 
 Upto 04.10.2021 0.90, 
w ef 05.10.2021 0.50 0.90               0.25 

 Upto 04.10.2021 
0.55, w ef 05.10.2021 

0.25 
0.55               0.50 

 Upto 04.10.2021 
0.90, w ef 05.10.2021 

0.50 
0.90 0.25 

 Upto 04.10.2021 
0.55, w ef 05.10.2021 

0.25 
0.55 0.50 

 Upto 04.10.2021 
0.90, w ef 05.10.2021 

0.50 
0.90             0.25 

 Upto 04.10.2021 
0.55, w ef 05.10.2021 

0.25 
0.55             0.50 

 Upto 04.10.2021 
0.90, w ef 05.10.2021 

0.50 
0.90 0.25 

 Upto 04.10.2021 
0.55, w ef 05.10.2021 

0.25 
0.55               

 Upto 15.09.2022 
0.50, w ef 

16.09.2022 0.25 
0.50          0.50          

 Upto 15.09.2022 
0.50, w ef 16.09.2022 

0.25 
0.50        0.50        

 Upto 15.09.2022 
0.50, w ef 16.09.2022 

0.25 
0.50               0.50               

 Upto 15.09.2022 
0.50, w ef 16.09.2022 

0.25 
0.50               0.50               

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

0.67 4.52 5.24 0.69 4.52 5.24 1.57 4.52 5.24 1.60 4.52 5.24 0.59 4.52               5.24 0.62 4.52               5.24 0.57 4.52 5.24 0.58 4.52 5.24 0.50            4.52            5.24 0.50          4.52          5.24 0.50 4.52 5.24 0.50 4.52 5.24 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00           10.00             10.00 10.00           10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00        10.00        10.00 10.00      10.00      10.00 10.00             10.00             10.00 10.00             10.00             
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 8,350,544         7,105,540 7,953,450      6,750,092         8,032,480 10,927,808    2,596,245,703        824,184,381              158,550,002           1,443,058,207        599,475,893              279,261,936        864,422         1,642,712 489,357       3,005,940      2,509,893 999,670       4,335,010      1,273,436 1,722,337         5,655,128      3,881,648 4,362,156      76,554               76,554      79,135      1,937 1,937      1,937      3,191,864 3,191,864      3,191,864      2,342,066 2,342,066      2,342,066      
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 10,975,206.54  11,247,945.79            5,797,864.61 21,610,091.86  15,413,856.50           3,357,764.99 6,533,585,204.02   2,520,711,616.62      1,094,514,931.84   3,908,376,930.19   1,489,233,851.29      591,766,986.10   1,596,340.17 994,414.91                667,746.86  4,757,972.17 3,299,769.06             853,216.65  3,264,967.43 2,329,138.22             11,119,377.01  6,924,824.88 5,729,955.65             3,812,757.09 83,733.16          81,084.29 79,797.25 2,119.88 2,029.20 1,952.95 3,490,980.91             3,343,602.82 3,218,604.65 2,561,545.54             2,453,405.81 2,361,687.11 
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365              365 365 365              365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365           365           365 365         365         365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Liquid Fund
Unclaimed Dividend < 3 Years Unclaimed Redemption > 3 YearsDaily Dividend Unclaimed Dividend > 3 YearsGrowth Direct Weekly Dividend Unclaimed Redemption < 3 YearsDividend Direct GrowthDividend Weekly Dividend Direct Daily Dividend Direct

PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 20.30             20.50           13.15        21.13             20.85             13.23           20.40 20.52 13.17 21.15 20.87 13.24 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.15 0.13             0.07          0.16 0.13 0.07             0.15 0.13 0.07 0.16 0.13 0.07 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- -               -            - - -               - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 2.45               4.63             2.47          2.55               4.71               2.49             2.46 4.63 2.47 2.55 4.72 2.49 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - -               -            - - -               - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 2.60               4.76             2.54          2.71               4.84               2.56             2.61 4.76 2.54 2.71 4.84 2.56 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

2.17               1.16             0.27          2.26               1.18               0.27             2.18 1.16 0.27 2.26 1.18 0.27 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) 0.43               3.60             2.27          0.45               3.66               2.29             0.43 3.60 2.27 0.45 3.66 2.29 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 0.92             0.89          - 0.93               0.90             - 0.92 0.90 - 0.93 0.90 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.94               -               -            0.98               - -               0.94 - - 0.98 - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 22.84             20.57           13.52        23.65             20.88             13.60           22.96 20.59 13.54 23.68 20.91 13.61 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 17.43             16.85           10.00        17.84             17.13             10.01           17.49 16.87 10.00 17.86 17.16 10.01 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%) 2.25               2.25            2.25 0.50 1.35               1.35 2.25 2.25 2.25 0.50 1.35 1.35 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

2.60             51.07          74.98 2.70               51.07             74.98 2.61 51.07 74.98 2.70 51.07 74.98 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00             10.00           10.00        10.00             10.00             10.00           10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 2,098,798      276,252       68,376      1,785,935      650,189         339,671       434,947,716        122,281,902        56,280,068       314,004,417        131,624,507        60,449,390       
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 3,321,049.44 246,915.00  83,572.81 2,862,470.98 1,274,237.29 453,004.96  591,941,198.96   132,286,243.60   72,025,956.68  557,318,988.91   152,042,342.30   61,297,580.98  
(l) No. of Days 365 365              365           365 365 365              365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
38.17             35.21           29.79        38.17             35.21             29.79           38.17 35.21 29.79 38.17 35.21 29.79 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant ESG Equity Fund
Dividend Direct Growth Growth DirectDividend



PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 42.04 42.45 31.30 34.11 33.88             24.62 68.99 69.69 51.56 73.21 72.65 52.79 69.75           69.75           51.55        
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.33 0.44 0.20 0.27 0.35 0.16 0.55 0.72 0.34 0.58 0.75 0.34 0.55             0.72             0.34          

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - - - - - - - - -               -               -            

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 1.98 4.33 7.14 1.61 3.46               5.62 3.26 7.11 11.77 3.45 7.42 12.05 3.26             7.12             11.77        
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - -               -               -            
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 2.31 4.77 7.34 1.88 3.81               5.78 3.81 7.84 12.11 4.03 8.17 12.39 3.81             7.84             12.11        

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

3.20 1.89 2.29 2.60 1.51               1.80 5.25 3.10 3.77 5.57 3.23 3.86 5.26             3.10             3.77          

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) (0.89) 2.88 5.05 (0.72) 2.30               3.98 (1.44) 4.73 8.34 (1.54) 4.94 8.53 (1.45)            4.74             8.34          
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 1.99 1.85 - 1.59               1.45 - 3.27 3.04 - 3.41 3.12 -               3.27             3.04          

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.31 - - 0.25 - - 0.51 - - 0.54 - - 0.51             -               -            
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 47.69 42.45 31.69 38.54 33.88             24.92 78.30 69.69 52.21 82.58 72.65 53.44 69.75           69.75           52.21        

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 36.34 31.41 18.00 29.11 24.71             14.12 59.66 51.73 29.66 62.43 53.00 30.22 51.73           51.73           29.65        
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%) 2.25 2.25 2.25 0.50 0.50 
 Upto 12.01.2021 2.15, 
w ef 13.01.2021 0.50 2.25 2.25 2.25 0.50 0.50 

 Upto 12.01.2021 2.15, 
w ef 13.01.2021 0.50 2.25             2.25             2.25          

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

2.32 39.24 60.04 1.88               39.24 60.04 3.80 39.24 60.04 4.03 39.24 60.04               3.80             39.24          60.04 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00           10.00           10.00        
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 9,823,198         6,260,934         4,517,125         12,841,199       1,410,844      263,115 722,448,468           67,319,476          9,322,317         276,432,679           39,943,027          12,451,834 19,512         19,512         19,512      
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 33,572,474.92  20,664,945.18  11,779,452.57  16,855,141.86  2,010,204.88 351,404.42 2,365,495,362.53   179,340,011.52   26,618,830.01  1,051,305,546.83   119,087,443.59   24,127,236.37            136,739.82  121,865.81  82,176.89 
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365              365              365           
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
31.45 26.71 24.30 31.45 26.71             24.30 31.45 26.71 24.30 31.45 26.71 24.30 31.45           26.71           24.30        

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Large & Midcap Fund
Growth Growth Direct BonusDividend Dividend Direct

PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 21.79 21.20 13.43             23.24 22.23 13.92 21.84 21.25 13.47 23.25 22.25 13.96 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.43 0.18 0.09               0.46 0.19 0.09 0.43 0.18 0.09 0.46 0.19 0.09 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - - - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 2.08 1.01 2.03               2.22 1.06 2.11 2.08 1.01 2.04 2.22 1.06 2.11 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 2.51 1.19 2.12               2.68 1.25 2.20 2.51 1.19 2.13 2.68 1.25 2.20 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

2.54 0.51 0.60               2.71 0.53 0.62 2.55 0.51 0.60 2.71 0.53 0.62 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) (0.03) 0.69 1.52               (0.03) 0.72 1.58 (0.04) 0.69 1.53 (0.03) 0.72 1.58 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.25 0.38 1.53               0.27 0.40 1.59 0.26 0.38 1.53 0.27 0.40 1.59 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 25.21 22.47 13.63             26.75 23.46 14.13 25.27 22.51 13.67 26.77 23.48 14.17 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 18.17 13.71 5.67               19.12 14.21 5.84 18.21 13.75 5.69 19.14 14.25 5.85 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%)
 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
above 500 Cr 2.00 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
above 500 Cr 2.00 2.25               0.50 

 Upto 04.08.2021 2.15, 
w ef 05.08.2021 0.50 

 Upto 22.07.2020 0.50, 
w ef 23.07.2020 2.15 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
above 500 Cr 2.00 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
above 500 Cr 2.00 2.25 0.50 

 Upto 04.08.2021 2.15, 
w ef 05.08.2021 0.50 

 Upto 22.07.2020 0.50, 
w ef 23.07.2020 2.15 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

2.76 22.15               87.14 2.95 22.15 87.14 2.77 22.15 87.14 2.95 22.15 87.14 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 16,912,268           6,807,634             2,814,019      30,447,941       16,760,877 949,589 1,599,578,520        1,149,411,034      33,981,151       2,120,211,074        1,218,507,706            37,004,990 
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 30,715,914.51      9,037,739.00        2,662,933.18 58,573,226.11  14,978,422.92            347,544.94 3,087,838,916.48   792,361,586.18    17,009,400.10  3,956,711,617.57   923,464,037.45          11,997,150.45            
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
23.98 27.00 25.08             23.98 27.00 25.08 23.98 27.00 25.08 23.98 27.00 25.08 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Infrastructure Fund
Growth DirectGrowthDividend DirectDividend



PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 40.70             40.55             32.94             34.27             33.70             26.83           54.75 54.72 44.60 58.61 57.50 45.86 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.49               0.53               0.29               0.41               0.44               0.23             0.66 0.71 0.39 0.71 0.75 0.40 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - -               - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 4.50               5.33               8.62               3.79               4.43               7.02             6.05 7.19 11.67 6.48 7.56 11.99 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - -               - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 4.99               5.85               8.91               4.20               4.87               7.25             6.71 7.90 12.06 7.19 8.30 12.39 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

4.79               3.84               2.56               4.03               3.19               2.08             6.44 5.18 3.46 6.90 5.44 3.56 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) 0.20               2.02               6.35               0.17               1.68               5.17             0.27 2.72 8.60 0.29 2.86 8.83 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 1.38               3.84               - 1.15               3.13             - 1.86 5.21 - 1.95 5.35 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.93               - - 0.78               - -               1.25 - - 1.34 - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 44.79             42.08             33.41             37.53             34.68             27.20           60.28 56.83 45.24 64.21 59.18 46.49 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 35.33             33.49             17.16             29.34             27.30             13.70           47.59 45.35 23.21 50.21 46.66 23.42 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%) 2.25               2.25               2.25               0.50 0.50               0.50 2.25 2.25 2.25 0.50 0.50 0.50 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

4.99               31.45               73.69 4.20               31.45             73.69 6.72 31.45 73.69 7.19 31.45 73.69 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00             10.00             10.00             10.00             10.00             10.00           10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 1,038,549      767,762         593,591         2,319,659      930,808         167,286       255,706,433        89,400,145          12,837,156       164,745,240        47,654,662          13,413,906       
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 3,833,854.61 2,687,537.36 9,450,211.19 5,898,869.33 1,891,382.12 237,792.55  922,797,245.09   278,341,240.92   29,082,110.21  573,863,335.41   153,417,664.24   24,866,854.28  
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365              365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
30.19             25.69             30.17             30.19             25.69             30.17           30.19 25.69 30.17 30.19 25.69 30.17 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Growth DirectDividend DirectDividend Growth

Quant Focused Fund

PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.21
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 42.27 41.78             28.49             43.50 42.22             28.78 59.16 58.33 39.76             63.95 62.07 42.24 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.38 0.20               0.21               0.39 0.20               0.21 0.53 0.28 0.29               0.58 0.29 0.31 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - - - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 2.53 2.45               4.57               2.61 2.48               4.62 3.55 3.42 6.38               3.84 3.64 6.77 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 2.91 2.65               4.78               3.00 2.68               4.83 4.08 3.70 6.67               4.42 3.93 7.08 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

4.01 1.26               1.35               4.13 1.27               1.37 5.61 1.76 1.89               6.07 1.87 2.01 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) (1.10) 1.39               3.43               (1.13) 1.40               3.46 (1.53) 1.94 4.78               (1.65) 2.06 5.07 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.83 1.10               1.95               0.85 1.12               1.97 1.16 1.54 2.71               1.26 1.64 2.88 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - - - - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 47.64 43.76             28.97             48.87 44.17             29.26 66.78 61.05 40.42             71.85 64.99 42.94 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 35.63 28.87             13.25             36.18 29.16             13.30 49.86 40.29 18.50             53.20 42.80 19.52 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%)
 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500 - 750 Cr 2.00,
above 750 Cr 1.75 

2.25               2.25               
 Upto 27.04.2022 

2.15, w ef 28.04.2022 
0.50 

2.15 
 Upto 22.07.2020 0.50, 
w ef 23.07.2020 2.15 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
500 - 750 Cr 2.00,
above 750 Cr 1.75 

2.25 2.25               
 Upto 27.04.2022 

2.15, w ef 28.04.2022 
0.50 

2.15 
 Upto 22.07.2020 0.50, 
w ef 23.07.2020 2.15 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

3.75               39.23               66.14 3.85               39.23 66.14 5.24 39.23               66.14 5.67 39.23 66.14 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00             10.00             10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 3,471,225             1,389,506      903,878         5,987,223 1,573,398      226,055 1,345,283,670        245,254,246        5,342,974      565,731,807              86,533,815          11,450,130 
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 10,479,642.56      3,944,513.63 2,065,023.42 13,933,686.93           4,009,075.21 318,967.16 4,782,505,478.50   228,303,955.34   8,583,835.20 1,785,544,107.64      217,536,225.38   15,017,219.86            
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
29.31 22.28             29.14             29.31 22.28             29.14 29.31 22.28 29.14             29.31 22.28 29.14 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Growth Direct

Quant Flexi Cap Fund
Dividend Direct GrowthDividend



PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.22
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 13.43 12.09             13.89             12.29             13.42 12.08 13.88 12.28 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.08 0.25 0.09 0.25 0.08 0.25 0.09 0.25 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 1.08 2.51 1.12 2.55 1.08 2.51 1.12 2.55 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 1.16 2.76               1.21               2.80               1.16 2.76 1.21 2.80 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

0.72 1.83 0.75 1.86 0.72 1.83 0.75 1.86 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) 0.44 0.93               0.46               0.94               0.44 0.93 0.46 0.94 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 1.06 - 1.08 - 1.06 - 1.08 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.33 - 0.34 - 0.34 - 0.34 - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 14.36 12.09             14.80             12.29             14.35 12.08 14.78 12.28 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 10.44 10.18             10.66             10.34             10.44 10.18 10.66 10.33 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%)
 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
above 500 Cr 2.00 2.25 0.50 0.50 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
above 500 Cr 2.00 2.25 0.50 0.50 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

1.17               39.89 1.21               39.89 1.17 39.89 1.21 39.89 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00             10.00             10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 40,105,866           4,132,348      7,993,918      1,900,271      2,289,394,796        331,468,565        1,372,704,233     153,509,151        
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 7,814,429.89        4,183,436.49 5,200,206.33 1,737,468.37 1,181,811,826.08   319,909,184.85   718,697,753.42   165,665,145.48   
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
32.69 28.88             32.69             28.88             32.69 28.88 32.69 28.88 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Quantamental Fund
Dividend Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct



PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars

31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.22 31.03.23 31.03.22
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 10.63 10.36             10.39             9.94 10.65 10.37 10.92 10.44 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.22 0.07 0.22 0.07 0.22 0.07 0.23 0.07 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - - - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 1.55 0.26 1.52 0.25 1.55 0.26 1.59 0.26 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - - - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 1.77 0.33               1.74               0.32               1.77 0.33 1.82 0.33 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

1.48 0.14 1.45 0.14 1.49 0.14 1.53 0.15 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) 0.29 0.19               0.29               0.17               0.28 0.19 0.29 0.18 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - 0.11 - 0.11 - 0.11 - 0.11 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) 0.10 - 0.09 - 0.10 - 0.10 - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 12.10 10.80             11.77             10.87             12.12 10.81 12.37 10.86 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 10.28 9.06 10.05             8.68 10.30 9.07 10.56 9.12 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%)
 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
above 500 Cr 2.00 2.25 0.50 0.50 

 Up to 500 Cr 2.25, 
above 500 Cr 2.00 2.25 0.50 0.50 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

1.77               16.51 1.73               16.51 1.78 16.51 1.82 16.51 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00             10.00             10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 6,029,447             2,976,104      2,983,010      824,235         4,882,519,358        3,629,529,967        779,369,104        374,351,644        
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 4,419,012.90        4,832,735.53 1,622,222.64 2,028,338.66 4,617,577,156.74   2,869,813,486.84   639,003,058.74   339,700,777.14   
(l) No. of Days 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 365 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
21.63 21.28             21.63             21.28             21.63 21.28 21.63 21.28 

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Dividend Direct Growth Growth Direct

Quant Value Fund
Dividend



PERSPECTIVE HISTORICAL PER UNIT STATISTICS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

Particulars Dividend Dividend 
Direct

Growth Growth Direct Dividend Dividend 
Direct

Growth Growth Direct Dividend Dividend 
Direct

Growth Growth Direct

31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23 31.03.23
(a) Net Asset Value per unit (Rs.) 9.29 9.40 9.29 9.40 10.16        10.18        10.16 10.18 10.18           10.20             10.20 10.20 
(b) i) Income other than profit on sale of investments per unit (Rs.) 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.17          0.17          0.17 0.17 0.20             0.20 0.20 0.20 

ii) Income from profit on inter scheme sale / transfer of investments, per 
unit (Rs.)

- - - - -            -            - - -               - - - 

iii) Income from profit on sale of investment to third party, per unit (Rs.) 0.60 0.61 0.60 0.61 -            -            - - -               - - - 
iv) Transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve, per unit (Rs.) - - - - -            -            - - -               - - - 
v) Gross Income per unit (Rs.) 0.67 0.68               0.67 0.68 0.17          0.17          0.17 0.17 0.20             0.20               0.20 0.20 

(c) Aggregate of expenses, write off, amortisation and charges, per unit 
(Rs.)

1.20 1.22 1.20 1.22 0.02          0.02          0.02 0.02 -               - - - 

(d) Net Income, per unit (Rs.) (0.53) (0.54)              (0.53) (0.54) 0.15          0.15          0.15 0.15 0.20             0.20               0.20 0.20 
(e) i) Unrealised appreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) - - - - 0.01          0.01          0.01 0.01 -               - - - 

ii) Unprovide depreciation in value of investments, per unit (Rs.) (0.12) (0.13)              (0.12) (0.13) -            -            - - -               - - - 
(f) i) Highest NAV (Rs.) 10.52 10.55             10.52 10.55 10.16        10.19        10.16 10.19 10.80           10.87             10.81 10.86 

ii) Lowest NAV (Rs.) 9.01 9.11 9.01 9.11 10.00        10.00        10.00 10.00 10.00           10.00             10.00 10.00 
iii) Highest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.
iv) Lowest traded price (Rs.) N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

(g)

Per unit ratio of expenses to average net assets (%) 2.25 0.50 2.25 0.50 1.35          0.45          1.35 0.45 0.22             0.10 0.22 0.10 

(h) Per unit Ratio of gross income to average net assets (%) 
(excluding transfer to revenue account from past year's reserve but 
including unrealised appreciation on investments)

0.67 0.68 0.67 0.68            0.18            0.18 0.18 0.18               0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 

(i) Face Value per unit 10.00 10.00             10.00 10.00 10.00        10.00        10.00 10.00 10.00           10.00             10.00 10.00 
(j) Total Unit Capital (in Rs.) 24,798,664       3,668,202      2,280,502,883        495,257,607        54,829      64,221      207,910,616        244,588,425        1,104,265    2,115,999      194,771,712        899,354,769        
(k) Average Net Assets (in Rs.) 14,250,917.36  2,465,586.58 2,013,473,003.10   493,922,125.12   43,512.76 59,918.92 151,121,979.33   268,179,997.60   448,527.17  2,095,578.96 288,616,031.32   794,188,462.84   
(l) No. of Days 233 233 233 233 100           100           100 100 116              116 116 116 
(m) Weighted average Price Earnings Ratio of equity/equity related 

instruments held as at end of year/period.
28.07 28.07             28.07 28.07 N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A. N A.

*The above per unit calculations are based on the number of units in issue at the end of the year.

Quant Overnight FundQuant Large Cap Fund Quant Gilt Fund







To view the “Disclosure of votes cast by quant Mutual Fund for the Financial Year 2022-23”  

please refer to the below mentioned link 

https://quantmutual.com/Admin/disclouser/Voting_Disclosure_F_Y_2022_2023.xlsx 

https://quantmutual.com/Admin/disclouser/Voting_Disclosure_for_FY_2022-23.xlsx
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	Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future.
	Past performance may or may not be sustained in the future.
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